
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
 
From: George Mikitarian 
  President/CEO  
 
Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – December 6, 2021 
 
Date: December 1, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Pension Committee will meet at 9:30 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Investment Committee will meet at 10:30 a.m. in the Executive Conference Room.  
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee will 
review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following the 
Board of Directors Executive Session, the Education Committee and Board of Directors regularly 
scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 2:00 p.m.   
 
The Planning Committee meeting has been canceled. 
 



Pension Administrative Committee 
Stan Retz, Chairperson (January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2022) 
Chris McAlpine (February 4, 2019 - January 31, 2022) 
Leigh Spradling (March 2, 2020 - March 1, 2022) 
Sylvia Simpson (March 2, 2020- March 1, 2023) 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

DECEMBER 06, 2021 @09:30 A.M. 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Public Comments 

II. Review and approval of minutes (September 13, 2021 and October 25, 2021). 

Motion: To recommend approval of the September 13, 2021 and October 25, 2021 
minutes as presented. 

Ill. MetLife Plan Update - Mr. Abbruzzese & Mr. Johnson 

IV. Applicant for PAC Membership - Mr. McAlpine 

V. Matthews, Benefit Calculation- Mr. McAlpine, Ms. Brunelle 

VI. Review of Pension Investment Portfolios - Anderson Financial Partners 

VII. Adjournment 



PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

The members of the Pension Administrative Committee met with certain members participating 
via phone on September 13, 2021 at 10:08 a.m. The following representing a quorum, were 
present or participating via phone: 

Pension Administrative Committee: 
Stan Retz, Chairperson 
Chris McAlpine 
Leigh Spradling 

Absent-Excused 
Sylvia Simpson 

Others Present: 
Pamela Perez, Recording Secretary 
Kent Bailey, Vice President Finance 
John Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 
Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 
Doug Lozen Foster and Foster via phone 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson at 10:08a.m. 

Public Comments 
None 

Review and Approval of Minutes 

The following motion was made by Mr. McAlpine and seconded by Ms. Spradling and approved 
without objection: 

Action Taken: Motion to approve the PAC minutes of May 03, 2021 meeting as presented. 

Experience Study 

Doug Lozen from Foster & Foster reviewed with the committee the Experience Study and 
highlighted the following bullet points for recommendation along with a summary of the 
estimated actuarial impact of the recommended changes: 

• Investment Return 
o Lowering the investment return assumption rate from 7.10% to 6.85% per year 

• Retirement Rates 
o Adjust normal and early retirements rates 

• Withdrawal Rates 
o Adjustments to the assumed rate of withdrawal 

• Lump Sum Election 
o Reducing the lump sum election assumption 



Pension Administrative Committee Meeting 
September 13 , 2021 

• Disability Rates 
o Reducing the disability rates by 90% 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. McAlpine, seconded by Ms. 
Spradling and approved without objection. 

Motion: To approve the recommendations from the Foster & Foster Experience Study as 
summarized under item seven on page eleven. 

Hoffman Annuitant Matter 

Mr. McAlpine discussed the details and noted that the attorney had reviewed the matter and will 
consult with the actuary for a determination of how to proceed. Will scheduled a Special Meeting 
once determination is made for the Pension Committee to review. 

Pension Investment Policy 

Mr. Bailey highlighted the revisions to the policy in addition to the resolution. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Spradling, seconded by Mr. 
McAlpine and approved without objection. 

Motion: To approve the changes to the Pension Investment Guidelines Policy (9500-5004) as 
presented and the Resolution of the Board of Directors affirming the pension policy and the 
allowable investments under the policy. 

Review of Pension Plan Investment Portfolio and Rebalance of Portfolio 

Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners, gave a brief economic commentary in addition to 
the performance summary of the fund managers . 

Mr. Anderson discussed the Cash raise and Rebalance to Strategic Underweight 55% Equities 
Exposure handout. It is recommended to rebalance to align with the investment policy ranges. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Spradling, seconded by Mr. 
McAlpine and approved without objection. 

Motion: To approve the approval of the portfolio rebalance as presented by Anderson 
Financial Partners to approximately 54.9% Equities, 40% Fixed Income and 5.1% 
Alternatives. 

2 



Pension Administrative Committee Meeting 
September 13, 2021 

Other --
Tim Anderson made mention that they are still working with Metlife on the reduction of rates. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :08a.m. 

Stan Retz, Chairperson 

3 



PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 

OCTOBER 25, 2021 

The members of the Pension Administrative Committee met with certain members participating 
via phone on October 25, 2021 at 10:14 a.m. The following representing a quorum, were present 
or participating via phone: 

Pension Administrative Committee: 
Stan Retz, Chairperson (absent-excused) 
Chris McAlpine 
Leigh Spradling 
Sylvia Simpson 

Others Present: 
Pamela Perez, Recording Secretary 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson at 10:14a.m. 

Public Comments 

None 

Hoffman Annuitant Matter 

Mr. McAlpine discussed the details and noted that the attorney had reviewed the matter and 
consulted with the actuary to determine whether there would be any impact on the plan. The 
actuary indicated that there was no impact on the plan. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Spradling, seconded by Ms. 
Simpson, and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion for approval of the Amendment to the North Brevard County Hospital 
District a Special Tax District Operating Parrish Medical Center Pension Plan and Trust 
Agreement. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Spradling, seconded by Ms. 
Simpson, and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion for approval of the Secretary's Certificate Acknowledging the Adoption 
of the Amendment to the North Brevard County Hospital District a Special Tax District 
Operating Parrish Medical Center Pension Plan and Trust Agreement. 

Applicant for PAC Membership 

The Committee reviewed the application for Mr. Crouch. Mr. Crouch will be invited to the next 
regular meeting for a face to face introduction with the Committee. 



Pension Administrative Committee Special Meeting 
October 25, 2021 

Other 

Ms. Spradling followed up with the request for education opportunities for care partners. 
Specifically, classes to go over FAQ's on investing and retirement. Will look at offering for 
2022. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:47a.m. 

Stan Retz, Chairperson 

2 



Investment Committee 
Jerry Noffel, Chairperson 
Peggy Crooks 
Stan Retz, CPA 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

CALL TO ORDER 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 06, 2021 10:30 A.M. 

EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

I. Public Comment 

II. Review and approval of minutes September 13, 2021. 

Motion: To recommend approval of September 13, 2021 meeting minutes as 
presented. 

III. Review of Investment Portfolios - Anderson Financial Partners 

IV. Adjournment 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

The Investment Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District Board of Directors 
met on September 13, 2021 at 11: 14 a.m. The following members were present: 

Stan Retz 
Peggy Crooks 

Absent-Excused: 
Jerry Noffel, Chairperson 

Others present: 
Kent Bailey, Vice President-Finance 
Pam Perez, Administrative Assistant 
Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 
John Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners 

Call to Order 

Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 11 : 14 a.m. as the acting Chairperson. 

Public Comment 

No public comments presented. 

Review and Approval of Minutes 

The following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, and approved without 
objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve the minutes of the March 01, 2021 and April 05, 2021 
meetings as presented. 

Operating Funds Investment Policy 

Mr. Bailey reviewed the proposed changes related to adding ranges for the targeted investment 
allocations and clarification of portfolio rebalancing procedures. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, 
and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve the changes to the Operating Funds Investment Policy 
(9500-5003) as presented and the Resolution of the Board of Directors affirming the 
investment policy and the allowable investments under the policy. 



Investment Committee Meeting 
September 13, 2021 

Review of Investment Performance and Rebalance of Portfolio 

Tim Anderson, Anderson Financial Partners, provided a market commentary. A recommendation 

from Anderson Financial Partners was presented for rebalancing the operating investment 

portfolio. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, 

and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve the Operating portfolio rebalancing as presented by 
Anderson Financial Partners to approximately 40% Equities, 53.5% Fixed Income and 6.5% 
Alternatives. 

London and DRZ Investment Managers 

Anderson Financial Partners provided a recommendation that the London Fund Manager and the 
DRZ fund manager be split 50/50 in the operating investment portfolio. 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz, 
and approved without objection. 

Action Taken: Motion to approve the London account be split 50/50 in the operating 
investments with DRZ. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 11 :44 a.m. 

Stan Retz, Acting Chairperson 

2 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Bill ie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

NORTH BREY ARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
12:00 P.M. 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2021 meeting. 

II . Vision Statement 

III. Public Comment 

IV. My Story 

V. Dashboard 

VI. Where we were, Where we are, Where we will be - a focused review 

VII. Documentation for Public Reporting 

VIII. Other 

IX. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDfNGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD fNCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE fN THIS PROCEEDfNG SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMfNISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHfNGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING. FOR fNFORMATION CALL (32 1) 268-61 IO. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREY ARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, fNC . MAY BE fN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE fN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOfNT PUBLIC MEETfNG OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREY ARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on October 4, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor. The following members were present. 

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. , Chairperson 
Maureen Rupe, Vice Chairperson 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C.M. 
Peggy Crooks 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Gregory Cuculino M.D. 
Ramesh Patel , M.D. , President/Medical Staff 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

Members absent: 
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused) 
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 

CALL TO ORDER 

Dr. Galfo called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Mr. Jordan and 
approved (12 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 2, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, 
AS PRESENTED. 

VISION STATEMENT 

Mr. Loftin summarized the committee' s vision statement. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE2 

MY STORY 

Mr. Loftin shared the collaborative work of Parrish Healthcare, Space Coast Health Centers, Inc. , 
and Under the Bridge Ministry working to provide vaccines to the underserved community. Mr. 
Loftin noted that a member of the community who received a vaccine required additional 
assistance. However he could not be located for follow up. Through the efforts of Space Coast 
Health Centers and the PMC Wound Center, the gentleman was located and given the medical 
care he needed. 

CARE TRANSITIONS, INTEGRATED CARE, OUTCOMES 

Mr. Loftin explained the purpose of Care Coordination and how it aligns with PM C' s vision 
statement. 

Ms. Weaver shared the goals of the Parrish Medical Centers Care Navigation Program, noting it 
provides person centered care with a focus on wellness of body and mind. 

Ms. Cottrell presented the Hospital Readmission Reduction Program, noting that care 
coordination effectively reduced readmissions. 

Mr. Loftin shared the outcomes impact of care coordination, noting for the first time in several 
years PMC has had zero payment reduction impact and zero reduction in payment dollars as a 
result of the program. 

OTHER 

There was no other business brought before the committee. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:52 p.m. 

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Chairperson 



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRESENTATIONQUALITY



December 2021 Quality Agenda

parrishmed.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®

1.Approval of Minutes
2.Vision Statement
3.Public Comment
4.My Story
5.Dashboard
6.Where we were, Where we are, Where we will 

be- a focused review
7.Documentation for public reporting
8.Other
9.Executive Session



Quality Committee
Vision Statement

“Assure affordable access to safe, high 
quality patient care to the communities 
we serve.” 

parrishmed.com

Healing Families–Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

My Story



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Performance Dashboard



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Performance Dashboard
Description Oct Aug-Oct Actual

YTD (CY)
Opportunity

Zero Harm
Sept/Jul-Sept

67% 55% 48.1 *Sept* 2 out of 3  = 67%
Stroke Goal: 100%   Actual 43%
Sepsis Goal:   76% Actual 76%
EED Goal           0% Actual 0%

HAI 3.82 3.71 1.06

Readmission 8.45% 7.16% 8.19%

Person 
Centered Flow

386 598 443

Person 
Experience

73.3 67.4 63.4

Better than expected

As expected

Needs Improvement



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Were, Are, To be



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Q

31
6-

Q
21

7

Q
41

6-
Q

31
7

Q
11

7-
Q

41
7

Q
21

7-
Q

11
8

Q
31

7-
Q

21
8

Q
41

7-
Q

31
8

Q
11

8-
Q

41
8

Q
21

8-
Q

11
9

Q
31

8-
Q

21
9

Q
41

8-
Q

31
9

Q
11

9-
Q

41
9

Q
21

9-
Q

12
0

Q
31

9-
Q

22
0

Q
41

9-
Q

32
0

Q
12

0-
Q

42
0

Q
22

0-
Q

12
1

Q
32

0-
Q

22
1

Q
42

0-
Q

32
1

Apr-18 Jul-18 Oct-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jul-19 Oct-19 Feb-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Feb-21 Apr-21 Jul-21 Oct-21 Feb-22 Apr-22 Jul-22

SI
R

Time Period

MRSA Bacteremia Standardized Infection Ration



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

Q
31

6-
Q

21
7

Q
41

6-
Q

31
7

Q
11

7-
Q

41
7

Q
21

7-
Q

11
8

Q
31

7-
Q

21
8

Q
41

7-
q3

18

Q
11

8-
Q

41
8

Q
21

8-
Q

11
9

Q
31

8-
Q

21
9

Q
41

8-
Q

31
9

Q
11

9-
Q

41
9

Q
21

9-
Q

12
0

Q
31

9-
Q

22
0

Q
41

9-
Q

32
0

Q
12

0-
Q

42
0

Q
22

0-
Q

12
1

Q
32

0-
Q

22
1

Q
42

0-
Q

32
1

Apr-18 Jul-18 Oct-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jul-19 Oct-19 Feb-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Feb-21 Apr-21 Jul-21 Oct-21 Feb-22 Apr-22 Jul-22

SI
R

Time Frame

C. difficile Standardized Infection Ratio



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5
Q

31
6-

Q
21

7

Q
41

6-
Q

31
7

Q
11

7-
Q

41
7

Q
21

7-
Q

11
8

Q
31

7-
Q

21
8

Q
41

7-
Q

31
8

Q
11

8-
Q

41
8

Q
21

8-
Q

11
9

Q
31

8-
Q

21
9

Q
41

8-
Q

31
9

Q
11

9-
Q

41
9

Q
21

9-
Q

12
0

Q
31

9-
Q

22
0

Q
41

9-
Q

32
0

Q
12

0-
Q

42
0

Q
22

0-
Q

12
1

Q
32

0-
Q

22
1

Q
42

0-
Q

32
1

Apr-18 Jul-18 Oct-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jul-19 Oct-19 Feb-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Feb-21 Apr-21 Jul-21 Oct-21 Feb-22 Apr-22 Jul-22

SI
R

Time Frame

CLABSI Standardized Infection Ratio



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®


Chart1

		Q316-Q217
Apr-18		Q316-Q217
Apr-18		Q316-Q217
Apr-18

		Q416-Q317
Jul-18		Q416-Q317
Jul-18		Q416-Q317
Jul-18

		Q117-Q417
Oct-18		Q117-Q417
Oct-18		Q117-Q417
Oct-18

		Q217-Q118
Feb-19		Q217-Q118
Feb-19		Q217-Q118
Feb-19

		Q317-Q218
Apr-19		Q317-Q218
Apr-19		Q317-Q218
Apr-19

		Q417-Q318
Jul-19		Q417-Q318
Jul-19		Q417-Q318
Jul-19

		Q118-Q418
Oct-19		Q118-Q418
Oct-19		Q118-Q418
Oct-19

		Q218-Q119
Feb-20		Q218-Q119
Feb-20		Q218-Q119
Feb-20

		Q318-Q219
Apr-20		Q318-Q219
Apr-20		Q318-Q219
Apr-20

		Q418-Q319
Jul-20		Q418-Q319
Jul-20		Q418-Q319
Jul-20

		Q119-Q419
Oct-20		Q119-Q419
Oct-20		Q119-Q419
Oct-20

		Q219-Q120
Feb-21		Q219-Q120
Feb-21		Q219-Q120
Feb-21

		Q319-Q220
Apr-21		Q319-Q220
Apr-21		Q319-Q220
Apr-21

		Q419-Q320
Jul-21		Q419-Q320
Jul-21		Q419-Q320
Jul-21

		Q120-Q420
Oct-21		Q120-Q420
Oct-21		Q120-Q420
Oct-21

		Q220-Q121
Feb-22		Q220-Q121
Feb-22		Q220-Q121
Feb-22

		Q320-Q221
Apr-22		Q320-Q221
Apr-22		Q320-Q221
Apr-22

		Q420-Q321
Jul-22		Q420-Q321
Jul-22		Q420-Q321
Jul-22



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Frame

SIR

CAUTI Standardized Infection Ratio

0.364

1

0.901

0.256

1

0.882

0.395

1

0.874

0.778

1

0.863

0.798

1

0.842

1.036

1

0.825

0.859

1

0.8

0.466

1

0.782

0.471

1

0.766

0.477

1

0.739

0.728

1

0.718

1.001

1

0.718

1.021

1

0.718

0.978

1

0.734

1.07

1

0.766

0.661

1

0.734

0.756

1

0.799

0.938

1

0.799



CLABSI

				ICU

						Number		CLD		Rate

		2016		Jan		0		125		0.00		Jan

				Feb		0		139		0.00		Feb

				Mar		0		160		0.00		Mar

				Apr		0		177		0.00		Apr

				May		0		186		0.00		May

				Jun		0		128		0.00		Jun

				Jul		0		116		0.00		Jul

				Aug		0		167		0.00		Aug

				Sep		1		146		6.85		Sep

				Oct		0		161		0.00		Oct

				Nov		0		106		0.00		Nov

				Dec		0		115		0.00		Dec

		2017		Jan		0		174		0.00		Jan

				Feb		1		161		6.21		Feb

				Mar		0		187		0.00		Mar

				Apr		0		141		0.00		Apr

				May		0		122		0.00		May

				Jun		0		131		0.00		Jun

				Jul		0		145		0.00		Jul

				Aug		0		110		0.00		Aug

				Sep		0		78		0.00		Sep

				Oct		0		116		0.00		Oct

				Nov		0		141		0.00		Nov

				Dec		0		122		0.00		Dec

				Non ICU																		Rate

		2016		Jan		0		389		0.00								2016		Jan		0.00

				Feb		0		326		0.00										Feb		0.00

				Mar		0		456		0.00										Mar		0.00

				Apr		0		544		0.00										Apr		0.00

				May		0		634		0.00										May		0.00

				Jun		0		748		0.00										Jun		0.00

				Jul		0		602		0.00										Jul		0.00

				Aug		0		640		0.00										Aug		0.00

				Sep		0		585		0.00										Sep		0.00

				Oct		0		626		0.00										Oct		0.00

				Nov		0		461		0.00										Nov		0.00

				Dec		0		494		0.00				6505						Dec		0.00

		2017		Jan		1		579		1.73								2017		Jan		1.73

				Feb		0		366		0.00										Feb		0.00

				Mar		0		669		0.00										Mar		0.00

				Apr		0		583		0.00										Apr		0.00

				May		1		375		2.67										May		2.67

				Jun		0		480		0.00										Jun		0.00

				Jul		0		455		0.00										Jul		0.00

				Aug		0		482		0.00										Aug		0.00

				Sep		0		345		0.00										Sep		0.00

				Oct		0		409		0.00										Oct		0.00

				Nov		0		432		0.00										Nov		0.00

				Dec		0		437		0.00										Dec		0.00

				Jan		0		555		0.00								2018		Jan		0.00

				Feb		0		377		0.00										Feb		0.00

				Mar		0		546		0.00										Mar		0.00

								5612		0										Apr		0.00

																				May		0.00

																				Jun		0.00

																				July		0.00

																				Aug		0.00

																				Sept		0.00

																				Oct		0

																				Nov		3.03

																				Dec		0.00

																		2019		Jan		1.29

																				Feb		0.00

																				Mar		0.00

																				Apr		0.00

																				May		0.00

																				Jun		0.00

																				Jul		0.00

																				Aug		0.00

																				Sep		0.00

																				Oct		0.00

																				Nov		0.00

																				Dec		0.00

																		2020		Jan		0.00

																				Feb		0.00

																				Mar		0.00

																				Apr		0.00

																				May		0.00

																				Jun		0.00

																				Jul		0.00		0

																				Aug		0.00

																				Sep		3.66

																				Oct		0.00

																				Nov		4.44

																				Dec		0.00

																		2021		Jan		0.00

																				Feb		0.00

																				Mar		0.00

																				Apr		0.00

																				May		0.00

																				Jun		0.00





CLABSI

		



Rate per 1,000 Central Line Days

Non-ICU CLABSI



CL DUR

				ICU		CL Days		PCD		DUR						Non ICU		CL Days		PCD		DUR

		2016		Jan		125		176		0.7102272727				2016		Jan		359		2679		0.1340052258						Jan		0.13

				Feb		139		206		0.6747572816						Feb		357		2652		0.1346153846						Feb		0.13

				Mar		160		233		0.686695279						Mar		456		2613		0.1745120551						Mar		0.17

				Apr		177		242		0.7314049587						Apr		544		2999		0.1813937979						Apr		0.17

				May		186		249		0.7469879518						May		634		2929		0.2164561284						May		0.21

				Jun		128		217		0.5898617512						Jun		620		2912		0.2129120879						Jun		0.21

				Jul		116		193		0.6010362694						Jul		602		2802		0.2148465382						Jul		0.21

				Aug		167		241		0.6929460581						Aug		615		2844		0.2162447257						Aug		0.21

				Sep		146		201		0.7263681592						Sep		574		2737		0.2097186701						Sep		0.21

				Oct		161		242		0.6652892562						Oct		607		2806		0.2163221668						Oct		0.21

				Nov		106		191		0.554973822						Nov		239		2636		0.0906676783						Nov		0.09

				Dec		115		178		0.6460674157						Dec		468		2698		0.1734618236						Dec		0.17

		2017		Jan		174		254		0.6850393701				2017		Jan		568		2981		0.1905400872						Jan		0.19

				Feb		161		236		0.6822033898						Feb		432		2643		0.1634506243						Feb		0.16

				Mar		187		245		0.7632653061						Mar		635		2942		0.2158395649						Mar		0.22

				Apr		141		189		0.746031746						Apr		583		2892		0.2015905947						Apr		0.2

				May		122		168		0.7261904762						May		375		2242		0.1672613738						May		0.17

				Jun		131		176		0.7443181818						Jun		480		2630		0.1825095057						Jun		0.18

				Jul		145		199		0.7286432161						Jul		455		2453		0.1854871586						Jul		0.19

				Aug		110		149		0.7382550336						Aug		482		2645		0.1822306238						Aug		0.18

				Sep		78		165		0.4727272727						Sep		345		2706		0.1274944568						Sep		0.13

				Oct		116		203		0.5714285714

				Nov		141		191		0.7382198953

				Dec		122		186		0.6559139785

				Jan		0.71

				Feb		0.47

				Mar		0.69

				Apr		0.73

				May		0.74

				Jun		0.59

				Jul		0.6

				Aug		0.69

				Sep		0.72

				Oct		0.66

				Nov		0.55

				Dec		0.65

				Jan		0.69

				Feb		0.68

				Mar		0.76

				Apr		0.75

				May		0.73

				Jun		0.74

				Jul		0.73

				Aug		0.74

				Sep		0.47

		SUR																												SUR

		ICU		Jan		1.611		1																						Ward		Jan		1.07		1

				Feb		1.531		1																								Feb		1.068		1

				Mar		1.558		1																								Mar		1.393		1

				Apr		1.659		1																								Apr		1.441		1

				May		1.695		1																								May		1.725		1

				Jun		1.338		1																								Jun		1.701		1

				Jul		1.653		1																								Jul		1.724		1

				Aug		1.572		1																								Aug		1.82		1

				Sep		1.648		1																								Sep		1.714		1

				Oct		1.509		1																								Oct		1.776		1

				Nov		1.259		1																								Nov		1.377		1

				Dec		1.466		1																								Dec		1.527		1

				Jan		1.554		1																								Jan		1.539		1

				Feb		1.548		1																								Feb		1.435		1

				Mar		1.732		1																								Mar		1.839		1

				Apr		1.693		1																								Apr		1.661		1

				May		1.648		1																								May		1.391		1

				Jun		1.689		1																								Jun		1.548		1

				Jul		1.653		1																								Jul		1.557		1

				Aug		1.675		1																								Aug		1.541		1

				Sep		1.072		1																								Sep		1.064		1

				Oct		1.296		1																								Oct		1.366		1

				Nov		1.675		1																								Nov		1.305		1

				Dec		1.488		1																								Dec		1.36		1

		2019		Jan		1.406		1																								Jan		1.505		1

				Feb		1.673		1																								Feb		1.246		1

				Mar		1.361		1																								Mar		1.536		1

				Apr		1.633		1																								Apr		1.269		1

				May		1.246		1																								May		0.975		1

				June		1.333		1																								Jun		0.92		1

				July		1.677		1																								July		1.283		1

				Aug		1.432		1																								Aug		1.1		1

				Sep		1.517		1																								Sep		1.266		1

				Oct		1.539		1																								Oct		1.36		1

				Nov		1.472		1																								Nov		1.078		1

				Dec		1.702		1																								Dec		0.9		1

		2020		Jan		1.534		1																								Jan		1.035		1

				Feb		0.941		1																								Feb		0.503		1

				Mar		1.285		1																								Mar		0.734		1

				Apr		1.714		1																								Apr		0.982		1

				May		1.371		1																								May		0.96		1

				Jun		1.571		1																								Jun		0.461		1

				Jul		1.496		1																								Jul		0.786		1

				Aug		1.831		1																								Aug		1.084		1

				Sep		1.798		1																								Sep		0.899		1

				Oct		0.911		1																								Oct		0.858		1

				Nov		1.6		1																								Nov		0.778		1

				Dec		1.601		1																								Dec		0.833		1

		2021		Jan		1.643		1																						2021		Jan		0.753		1

				Feb		1.833		1																								Feb		0.736		1

				Mar		1.836		1																								Mar		0.867		1

				Apr		1.771		1																								Apr		0.825		1

				May		1.825		1																								May		0.759		1

				Jun		1.584		1																								Jun		0.64		1





CL DUR

		



Device Utilization Ratio

ICU Device Utilization Ratio



Central Line DUR Control Charts

		



Device Utilization Ratio

Non-ICU Device Utilization Ratio



CL SUR

		



2019-2021

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Central Line Standardized Utilization Ratio (SUR) ICU



CLABSI SIR

		



2019-2021

Standardized Utilzation Ratio

Central Line Standardized Utilization Ratio (SUR) Non-ICU



CAUTI

						Mean		1.5274166667		1.4273703704																Mean		1.4233333333		0.8727777778

						Std Dev		0.203054609		0.219660078																Std dev		0.1667923768		0.2563512214

		ICU								Mean		UCL		LCL								Non-ICU								Mean		UCL		LCL

		2017		Apr		1.693		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577								2017		Apr		1.661		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				May		1.648		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										May		1.391		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Jun		1.689		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Jun		1.548		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Jul		1.653		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Jul		1.557		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Aug		1.675		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Aug		1.541		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Sep		1.072		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Sep		1.064		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Oct		1.296		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Oct		1.366		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Nov		1.675		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Nov		1.305		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Dec		1.488		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Dec		1.36		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

		2018		Jan		1.406		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577								2018		Jan		1.505		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Feb		1.673		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Feb		1.246		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Mar		1.361		1		1.5274166667		1.7304712757		1.3243620577										Mar		1.536		1		1.4233333333		1.5901257102		1.2565409565

				Apr		1.633		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Apr		1.269		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				May		1.246		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										May		0.975		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				June		1.333		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Jun		0.92		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				July		1.677		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										July		1.283		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Aug		1.432		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Aug		1.1		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Sep		1.517		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Sep		1.266		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Oct		1.539		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Oct		1.36		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Nov		1.472		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Nov		1.078		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Dec		1.702		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Dec		0.9		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

		2019		Jan		1.534		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924								2019		Jan		1.035		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Feb		0.941		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Feb		0.503		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Mar		1.285		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Mar		0.734		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Apr		1.714		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Apr		0.982		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				May		1.371		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										May		0.96		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				June		1.571		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										June		0.461		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				July		1.34		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										July		0.559		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Aug		1.39		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Aug		0.525		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Sep		1.143		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Sep		0.84		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Oct		1.14		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Oct		0.605		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Nov		1.107		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Nov		0.673		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Dec		1.524		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Dec		0.89		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

		2020		Jan		1.2		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924								2020		Jan		0.647		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Feb		1.448		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Feb		0.618		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Mar		1.237		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Mar		0.707		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Apr		1.8		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Apr		1.039		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				May		1.778		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										May		0.777		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Jun		1.465		1		1.4273703704		1.6470304483		1.2077102924										Jun		0.859		1		0.8727777778		1.1291289992		0.6164265564

				Jul

				Aug





CAUTI

		



Month 2018-20

Standardized Utilization Ratio

ICU Central Line Utilization Control Chart



Foley DUR

		



Month 2018-20

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Non-ICU Central Line Utilization Control Chart



Foley DUR Control Charts

		

		Quarter		SUR

		Q4 2016		1.533		1

		Q1 2017		1.606		1

		Q2 2017		1.572		1

		Q32017		1.398		1

		Q4 2017		1.372		1

		Q1 2018		1.448		1

		Q2 2018		1.126		1

		Q3 2018		1.279		1

		Q4 2018		1.213		1

		Q1 2019		0.872		1

		Q2 2019		0.955		1

		Q3 2019		0.748		1

		Q4 2019		0.837		1

		Q1 2020		0.795		1

		Q2 2020		1.068		1

		Q3 2020		1.112		1

		Q4 2020		0.875		1

		Q1 2021		1.038		1

		Q2 2021		0.937		1





Foley DUR Control Charts

		



Quarter

Standardized Utilization ratio

Parrish Central Line Standarided Utilization Ratio (SUR)



Foley SUR

		

		Quarter		SIR

		Q4 2016		0.00		1		0.784

		Q1 2017		1.30		1		0.784

		Q2 2017		0.81		1		0.784

		Q32017		0.00		1		0.784

		Q4 2017		0.00		1		0.784

		Q1 2018		0.00		1		0.784

		Q2 2018		0.00		1		0.784

		Q3 2018		0.97		1		0.784

		Q4 2018		1.95		1		0.784

		Q1 2019		1.36		1		0.784

		Q2 2019		0.00		1		0.784

		Q3 2019		0.00		1		0.784

		Q4 2019		0.00		1		0.784

		Q1 2020		0.00		1		0.784

		Q2 2020		0.00		1		0.784

		Q3 2020		3.36		1		0.784

		Q4 2020		1.23		1		0.784

		Q1 2021		2.16		1		0.777

		Q2 2021		0.00		1		0.777

						SIR				Hospital Compare		HSR																																EXCLUDING COVID19 DATA Q1 AND Q2 20

		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		1.083		1		0.85																																						SIR				Hospital Compare

		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		0.778		1		0.83																																		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		1.083		1		0.85

		Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.603		1		0.818																																		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		0.778		1		0.83

		Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.211		1		0.799																																		Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.603		1		0.818

		Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0		1		0.784																																		Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.211		1		0.799

		Jul-19		Q417-Q318		0.228		1		0.768																																		Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0		1		0.784

		Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.7		1		0.741																																		Jul-19		Q417-Q318		0.228		1		0.768

		Feb-20		Q218-Q119		1.073		1		0.725																																		Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.7		1		0.741

		Apr-20		Q318-Q219		1.132		1		0.713																																		Feb-20		Q218-Q119		1.073		1		0.725

		Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.997		1		0.697																																		Apr-20		Q318-Q219		1.132		1		0.713

		Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.381		1		0.685		0.682																																Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.997		1		0.697

		Feb-21		Q219-Q120		0		1		0.685																																		Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.381		1		0.685

		Apr-21		Q319-Q220		0		1		0.685																																		Feb-21		Q219-Q120		0		1		0.685

		Jul-21		Q419-Q320		1.018		1		0.777																																		Apr-21		Q319-Q220		0		1		0.685

		Oct-21		Q120-Q420		1.28		1		0.865																																		Jul-21		Q419-Q320		1.96		1		0.777

		Feb-22		Q220-Q121		1.778		1		0.784																																		Oct-21		Q120-Q420		2.348		1		0.865

		Apr-22		Q320-Q221		1.758		1		0.948																																		Feb-22		Q220-Q121		2.281		1		0.784

		Jul-22		Q420-Q321		1.094		1		0.948																																		Apr-22		Q320-Q221		1.758		1		0.948

																																												Jul-22		Q420-Q321		1.094		1		0.948





Foley SUR

		



Standardized Infection Ratio

Parrish CLABSI SIR



CAUTI SIR

		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Period

SIR

CLABSI Standardized Infection Ratio



VAE SIR

		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Frame

SIR

CLABSI Standardized Infection Ratio



Vent SUR

				ICU

						Number		Foley days		PCD		Rate

		2016		Jan		0		157		176		0.00		Jan

				Feb		0		160		206		0.00		Feb

				Mar		0		210		233		0.00		Mar

				Apr		0		200		242		0.00		Apr

				May		0		210		249		0.00		May

				Jun		0		172		217		0.00		Jun

				Jul		0		142		193		0.00		Jul

				Aug		0		202		241		0.00		Aug

				Sep		0		169		201		0.00		Sep

				Oct		0		178		242		0.00		Oct

				Nov		1		135		191		7.41		Nov

				Dec		0		139		178		0.00		Dec

		2017		Jan		0		225		254		0.00		Jan

				Feb		0		202		236		0.00		Feb

				Mar		0		180		245		0.00		Mar

				Apr		0		159		189		0.00		Apr

				May		0		145		168		0.00		May

				Jun		0		153		176		0.00		Jun

				Jul		0		175		199		0.00		Jul

				Aug		0		126		149		0.00		Aug

				Sep		0		138		165		0.00		Sep

				Non ICU

		2016		Jan		0		482		2679		0.00				Jan		0

				Feb		0		557		2652		0.00				Feb		0

				Mar		0		525		2613		0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		0		465		2999		0.00				Apr		0

				May		0		600		2929		0.00				May		0

				Jun		0		593		2912		0.00				Jun		0

				Jul		0		480		2802		0.00				Jul		0

				Aug		0		524		2844		0.00				Aug		0

				Sep		0		470		2737		0.00				Sep		0

				Oct		0		265		2806		0.00				Oct		0

				Nov		1		471		2739		2.12				Nov		2.12

				Dec		0		485		2783		0.00				Dec		0

		2017		Jan		0		572		2981		0.00				Jan		0

				Feb		0		443		2643		0.00				Feb		0

				Mar		0		584		2942		0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		0		611		2892		0.00				Apr		0

				May		0		366		2242		0.00				May		0

				Jun		1		421		2630		2.38				Jun		2.38

				Jul		0		440		2453		0.00				Jul		0

				Aug		0		434		2645		0.00				Aug		0

				Sep		0		453		2706		0.00				Sep		0

				Oct		1		474				2.11				Oct		2.11

				Nov		0		506				0.00				Nov		0

				Dev		0		459				0.00				Dec		0

		2018		Jan		1		627				1.59				Jan		1.59

				Feb		1		485				2.06				Feb		2.06

				Mar		0		559				0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		0		659				0.00				Apr		0

				May		1		470				2.13				May		2.13

				Jun		0		510				0.00				Jun		0

				Jul		0		339				0.00				Jul		0

				Aug		1		361				2.77				Aug		2.77

				Sept		0		400				0.00				Sep		0

				Oct		0		377				0.00				Oct		0

				Nov		0		385				0.00				Nov		0

				Dec		0		429				0.00				Dec		0

		2019		Jan		0		713				0.00				Jan		0

				Feb		0		470				0.00				Feb		0

				Mar		0		508				0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		0		350				0.00				Apr		0

				May		0		423				0.00				May		0

				Jun		0		336				0.00				Jun		0

				Jul		0		483				0.00				Jul		0

				Aug		0		340				0.00				Aug		0

				Sep		0		323				0.00				Sep		0

				Oct		1		343				2.92				Oct		2.92

				Nov		0		413				0.00				Nov		0

				Dec		0		374				0.00				Dec		0

		2020		Jan		1		462				2.16				Jan		2.16

				Feb		1		312				3.21				Feb		3.21

				Mar		0		396				0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		0		324				0.00				Apr		0

				May		0		272				0.00				May		0

				Jun		0		389				0.00				Jun		0

				Jul		0		360				0.00				Jul		0

				Aug		0		379				0.00				Aug		0

				Sep		1		277				3.61				Sep		3.61

				Oct		1		221				4.52				Oct		4.52

				Nov		0		204				0.00				Nov		0

				Dec		0		293				0.00				Dec		0

		2021		Jan		0		275				0.00				Jan		0

				Feb		0		365				0.00				Feb		0

				Mar		0		442				0.00				Mar		0

				Apr		1		355				2.82				Apr		2.82

				May		0		297				0.00				May		0

				Jun		0		335				0.00				Jun		0

								28315





Vent SUR

		



2020-21

Rate per 1,000 indwelling catheter days

Non-ICU CAUTI



CDI

		



2017-18

Rate per 1,000 indwelling catheter days

Non-ICU CAUTI



CDI SIR

				ICU		Foley Days		PCD		DUR						Non ICU		Foley Days		PCD		DUR

		2016		Jan		157		176		0.8920454545				2016		Jan		482		2679		0.1799178798				Jan		0.18

				Feb		160		206		0.7766990291						Feb		557		2652		0.2100301659				Feb		0.21

				Mar		210		233		0.9012875536						Mar		525		2613		0.2009184845				Mar		0.2

				Apr		200		242		0.826446281						Apr		465		2999		0.1550516839				Apr		0.16

				May		210		249		0.843373494						May		600		2929		0.204848071				May		0.2

				Jun		172		217		0.7926267281						Jun		593		2912		0.2036401099				Jun		0.2

				Jul		142		193		0.7357512953						Jul		480		2802		0.1713062099				Jul		0.17

				Aug		202		241		0.8381742739						Aug		524		2844		0.1842475387				Aug		0.18

				Sep		169		201		0.8407960199						Sep		470		2737		0.1717208623				Sep		0.17

				Oct		178		242		0.7355371901						Oct		265		2806		0.0944404847				Oct		0.09

				Nov		135		191		0.7068062827						Nov		471		2739		0.1719605696				Nov		0.17

				Dec		139		178		0.7808988764						Dec		485		2783		0.1742723679				Dec		0.17

		2017		Jan		225		254		0.8858267717				2017		Jan		572		2981		0.1918819188				Jan		0.19

				Feb		202		236		0.8559322034						Feb		443		2643		0.1676125615				Feb		0.17

				Mar		180		245		0.7346938776						Mar		584		2942		0.1985044188				Mar		0.2

				Apr		159		189		0.8412698413						Apr		611		2892		0.2112724758				Apr		0.21

				May		145		168		0.8630952381						May		366		2242		0.1632471008				May		0.16

				Jun		153		176		0.8693181818						Jun		421		2630		0.1600760456				Jun		0.16

				Jul		175		199		0.8793969849						Jul		440		2453		0.1793721973				Jul		0.18

				Aug		126		149		0.8456375839						Aug		434		2645		0.1640831758				Aug		0.16

				Sep		138		165		0.8363636364						Sep		453		2706		0.167405765				Sep		0.17

				Jan		0.89

				Feb		0.77

				Mar		0.9

				Apr		0.82

				May		0.84

				Jun		0.79

				Jul		0.74

				Aug		0.84

				Sep		0.84

				Oct		0.74

				Nov		0.71

				Dec		0.78

				Jan		0.89

				Feb		0.86

				Mar		0.73

				Apr		0.84

				May		0.86

				Jun		0.87

				Jul		0.88

				Aug		0.85

				Sep		0.84

		SUR																						SUR

		ICU		Jan		1.426		1																Ward		Jan		1.071		1

				Feb		1.242		1																		Feb		1.251		1

				Mar		1.441		1																		Mar		1.201		1

				Apr		1.322		1																		Apr		0.921		1

				May		1.349		1																		May		1.221		1

				Jun		1.267		1																		Jun		1.214		1

				Jul		1.177		1																		Jul		1.022		1

				Aug		1.34		1																		Aug		1.14		1

				Sep		1.344		1																		Sep		1.045		1

				Oct		1.176		1																		Oct		1.028		1

				Nov		1.13		1																		Nov		1.059		1

				Dec		1.249		1																		Dec		1.103		1

				Jan		1.416		1																		Jan		1.19		1

				Feb		1.369		1																		Feb		1.028		1

				Mar		1.175		1																		Mar		1.249		1

				Apr		1.345		1																		Apr		1.304		1

				May		1.38		1																		May		1.02		1

				Jun		1.39		1																		Jun		0.999		1

				Jul		1.406		1																		Jul		1.116		1

				Aug		1.352		1																		Aug		1.03		1

				Sep		1.337		1																		Sep		1.041		1

				Oct		1.245		1																		Oct		1.184		1

				Nov		1.457		1																		Nov		1.151		1

				Dec		1.315		1																		Dec		1.068		1

				Jan		1.298		1																		Jan		1.273		1

				Feb		1.433		1																		Feb		1.203		1

				Mar		1.257		1																		Mar		1.172		1

				Apr		1.286		1																		Apr		1.119		1

				May		1.273		1																		May		0.806		1

				June		1.066		1																		Jun		0.877		1

				July		1.243		1																		July		0.78		1

				Aug		1.179		1																		Aug		0.818		1

				Sep		1.243		1																		Sep		0.995		1

				Oct		1.314		1																		Oct		0.854		1

				Nov		1.304		1																		Nov		0.936		1

				Dec		1.349		1																		Dec		0.93		1

				Jan		1.261		1																		Jan		1.122		1

				Feb		1.144		1																		Feb		0.902		1

				Mar		1.158		1																		Mar		0.86		1

				Apr		1.236		1																		Apr		0.859		1

				May		1.283		1																		May		1.08		1

				June		1.221		1																		June		0.877		1

				July				1

				Aug				1

				Sep				1

				Oct				1

				Nov				1

				Dec				1





CDI SIR

		



Device Utilization Ratio

ICU Foley Device Utilization Ratio



CDI Rate

		



Device Utilization Ratio

Non-ICU Foley Device Utilization Ratio



MRSA Rate

		



2017-2018

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Foley Standardized Utilization Ratio (SUR) ICU



MRSA SIR

		



2017-18

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Foley Standardized Utilization Ratio (SUR) Non-ICU



SSI

						Mean		1.3199259259		1.2373333333		1.1854347826																		Mean		1.1223703704		0.921		0.874

						Std dev		0.0900926557		0.0742454103		0.1220908105																		Std dev		0.0992925546		0.1104115677		0.1554606059

		ICU				SUR				Mean		UCL		LCL												Non ICU				SUR				Mean		UCL		LCL

		2016		Jan		1.426		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702												2016		Jan		1.071		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Feb		1.242		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Feb		1.251		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Mar		1.441		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Mar		1.201		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Apr		1.322		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Apr		0.921		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				May		1.349		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														May		1.221		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Jun		1.267		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Jun		1.214		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Jul		1.177		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Jul		1.022		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Aug		1.34		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Aug		1.14		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Sep		1.344		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Sep		1.045		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Oct		1.176		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Oct		1.028		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Nov		1.13		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Nov		1.059		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Dec		1.249		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Dec		1.103		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

		2017		Jan		1.416		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702												2017		Jan		1.19		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158										0

				Feb		1.369		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Feb		1.028		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Mar		1.175		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Mar		1.249		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Apr		1.345		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Apr		1.304		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				May		1.38		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														May		1.02		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Jun		1.39		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Jun		0.999		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Jul		1.406		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Jul		1.116		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Aug		1.352		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Aug		1.03		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Sep		1.337		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Sep		1.041		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Oct		1.245		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Oct		1.184		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Nov		1.457		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Nov		1.151		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Dec		1.315		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Dec		1.068		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

		2018		Jan		1.298		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702												2018		Jan		1.273		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Feb		1.433		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Feb		1.203		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Mar		1.257		1		1.3199259259		1.4100185816		1.2298332702														Mar		1.172		1		1.1223703704		1.221662925		1.0230778158

				Apr		1.286		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Apr		1.119		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				May		1.273		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														May		0.806		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				June		1.066		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Jun		0.877		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				July		1.243		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														July		0.78		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Aug		1.179		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Aug		0.818		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Sep		1.243		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Sep		0.995		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Oct		1.314		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Oct		0.854		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Nov		1.304		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Nov		0.936		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Dec		1.349		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Dec		0.93		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

		2019		Jan		1.261		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923												2019		Jan		1.122		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Feb		1.144		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Feb		0.902		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Mar		1.158		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Mar		0.86		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Apr		1.236		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														Apr		0.859		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				May		1.283		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														May		1.08		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				June		1.221		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														June		0.877		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				July		1.266		1		1.2373333333		1.3115787436		1.163087923														July		1.204		1		0.921		1.0314115677		0.8105884323

				Aug		1.095		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Aug		0.951		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Sep		1.011		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Sep		0.949		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Oct		1.182		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Oct		0.859		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Nov		1.287		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Nov		1.045		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Dec		1.238		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Dec		0.997		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

		2020		Jan		1.117		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721												2020		Jan		0.991		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Feb		1.057		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Feb		0.742		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Mar		0.992		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Mar		0.98		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Apr		1.306		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Apr		1.099		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				May		1.225		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														May		0.859		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Jun		1.215		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Jun		1.057		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Jul		1.211		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Jul		0.922		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Aug		1.219		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Aug		1.02		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Sep		1.162		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Sep		0.689		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Oct		0.867		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Oct		0.742		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Nov		1.179		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Nov		0.53		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Dec		1.309		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Dec		0.752		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

		2021		Jan		1.33		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721												2021		Jan		0.619		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Feb		1.342		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Feb		0.958		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Mar		1.347		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Mar		1.007		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Apr		1.273		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Apr		0.882		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				May		1.149		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														May		0.668		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941

				Jun		1.152		1		1.1854347826		1.3075255931		1.0633439721														Jun		0.784		1		0.874		1.0294606059		0.7185393941





SSI

		



2019-21

Standardized Utilzation Ratio

ICU Foley Utilization Control Chart



Ortho Service line SSI

		



2018-20

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Non-ICU Foley Utilization Control Chart



Hand Hygiene

		

		Quarter		SUR

		Q4 2016		1.089		1

		Q1 2017		1.196		1

		Q2 2017		1.172		1

		Q32017		1.124		1

		Q4 2017		1.179		1

		Q1 2018		1.243		1

		Q2 2018		0.991		1

		Q3 2018		0.935		1

		Q4 2018		1		1

		Q1 2019		1.015		1

		Q2 2019		1.007		1

		Q3 2019		1.059		1

		Q4 2019		1.026		1

		Q1 2020		0.94		1

		Q2 2020		1.071		1

		Q3 2020		0.957		1

		Q4 2020		0.787		1

		Q1 2021		0.987		1

		Q2 2021		0.863		1





Hand Hygiene

		



2019-21

Standardarized Utilization Ratio

Parrish Foley Standardized Utilization Ratio (SUR)



Sheet1

		Quarter		SIR

		Q4 2016		0.771		1

		Q1 2017		0		1

		Q2 2017		0.788		1		0.842

		Q32017		0		1		0.842

		Q4 2017		0.757		1		0.842

		Q1 2018		1.349		1		0.842

		Q2 2018		0.922		1		0.842

		Q3 2018		1.022		1		0.842

		Q4 2018		0		1		0.842

		Q1 2019		0		1		0.842

		Q2 2019		0.985		1		0.842

		Q3 2019		1.08		1		0.842

		Q4 2019		0.966		1		0.842

		Q1 2020		1.923		1		0.842

		Q2 2020		2.06		1		0.842

		Q3 2020		0.989		1		0.842

		Q4 2020		1.17		1		0.842

		Q1 2021		0		1		0.734

		Q2 2021		0.643		1		0.734

																																						EXCLUDING COVID19 DATA Q1 AND Q220

						SIR				Hospital Compare		HSR																														SIR				Hospital Compare

		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		0.364		1		0.901																												Apr-18		Q316-Q217		0.364		1		0.901

		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		0.256		1		0.882																												Jul-18		Q416-Q317		0.256		1		0.882

		Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.395		1		0.874																												Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.395		1		0.874

		Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.778		1		0.863																												Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.778		1		0.863

		Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.798		1		0.842																												Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.798		1		0.842

		Jul-19		Q417-Q318		1.036		1		0.825																												Jul-19		Q417-Q318		1.036		1		0.825

		Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.859		1		0.8																												Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.859		1		0.8

		Feb-20		Q218-Q119		0.466		1		0.782																												Feb-20		Q218-Q119		0.466		1		0.782

		Apr-20		Q318-Q219		0.471		1		0.766																												Apr-20		Q318-Q219		0.471		1		0.766

		Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.477		1		0.739																												Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.477		1		0.739

		Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.728		1		0.718		0.719																										Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.728		1		0.718

		Feb-21		Q219-Q120		1.238		1		0.718																												Feb-21		Q219-Q120		1.001		1		0.718

		Apr-21		Q319-Q220		1.512		1		0.718																												Apr-21		Q319-Q220		1.021		1		0.718

		Jul-21		Q419-Q320		1.479		1		0.734																												Jul-21		Q419-Q320		0.978		1		0.734

		Oct-21		Q120-Q420		1.547		1		0.766																												Oct-21		Q120-Q420		1.07		1		0.766

		Feb-22		Q220-Q121		1		1		0.734																												Feb-22		Q220-Q121		0.661		1		0.734

		Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.756		1		0.799																												Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.756		1		0.799

		Jul-22		Q420-Q321		0.938		1		0.799																												Jul-22		Q420-Q321		0.938		1		0.799





Sheet1

		



Standardized Infection Ratio

Parrish CAUTI SIR



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Period

SIR

CAUTI Standardized Infection Ratio



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Frame

SIR

CAUTI Standardized Infection Ratio



		Quarter		SIR

		Q1 2017		2.519		1

		Q2 2017		0.774		1

		Q32017		0		1

		Q4 2017		0		1

		Q1 2018		1.157		1

		Q2 2018		0		1

		Q3 2018		0		1

		Q4 2018		0.704		1

		Q1 2019		0		1

		Q2 2019		0.823		1

		Q3 2019		5.033		1

		Q4 2019		1.83		1





		



Quarter

Standardized Infection Ratio

ICU Ventilator Associated Event Standardized Infection Ratio (SIR)



		SUR

		ICU		Jan		1.954		1

				Feb		1.084		1

				Mar		1.304		1

				Apr		1.086		1

				May		2.426		1

				Jun		1.286		1

				Jul		1.571		1

				Aug		1.011		1

				Sep		0.937		1

				Oct		2.155		1

				Nov		1.612		1

				Dec		0.979		1

				Jan		1.456		1

				Feb		1.67		1

				Mar		1.113		1

				Apr		1.222		1

				May		1.003		1

				Jun		1.413		1

				Jul		1.689		1

				Aug		1.127		1

				Sep		1.677		1

				Oct		2.041		1

				Nov		2.09		1

				Dec		2.159		1

				Jan		1.856		1

				Feb		1.214		1

				Mar		1.916		1

				Apr		1.788		1

				May		1.951		1

				Jun		2.239		1

				Jul		1.841		1

				Aug		1.236		1

				Sep		0.936		1

				Oct		0.913		1

				Nov		1.103		1

				Dec		1.279		1





		



2017-18

Standardized Utilization Ratio

Ventilator Standardized Utilization Ratio



		CO		Number		PCD		Rate		COHCFA		Number		PCD		Rate		HO		Number		PCD		Rate

		Q1 2016		11		8559		12.8519686879				3		8559		3.5050823694				5		8559		5.8418039491

		Q2 2016		9		9548		9.4260578132				4		9548		4.1893590281				4		9548		4.1893590281

		Q 3 2016		12		8982		13.3600534402				4		8982		4.4533511467				11		8982		12.2467156535

		Q4 2016		16		8834		18.1118406158				5		8834		5.6599501924				9		8834		10.1879103464

		Q1 2017		14		9825		14.2493638677				10		9825		10.1781170483				9		9825		9.1603053435

		Q2 2017		8		7987		10.0162764492				5		7987		6.2601727808				7		7987		8.7642418931

		Q3 2017		14		7966		17.5746924429				2		7966		2.510670349				2		7966		2.510670349

		Q4 2017		13		5547		23.436091581				8		5547		14.4222102037				2		5547		3.6055525509

		Q1 2018		12		8863		13.5394336004				6		8863		6.7697168002				3		8863		3.3848584001

		Q2 2018		10		8201		12.1936349226				6		8201		7.3161809535				2		8201		2.4387269845

		Q3 2018		8		9282		8.6188321482				4		9282		4.3094160741				2		9282		2.1547080371

		Q4 2018		6		8398		7.1445582281				5		8398		5.9537985235				4		8398		4.7630388188

		Q1 2019		11		8691		12.6567713727				5		8691		5.7530778967				3		8691		3.451846738

		Q2 2019		9		8053		11.1759592698				1		8053		1.2417732522				3		8053		3.7253197566

		Q3 2019		7								1								0

		Q4 2019		9								0								3

						Q1 2016		Q2 2016		Q 3 2016		Q4 2016		Q1 2017		Q2 2017		Q3 2017		Q4 2017		Q1 2018		Q2 2018		Q3 2018		Q4 2018		Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019

				CO-CDI		12.85		9.43		13.36		18.11		14.25		10.02		17.57		23.44		13.54		12.19		8.62		7.14		12.66		11.18

				CO-HCFA		3.51		4.19		4.45		5.66		10.18		6.26		2.51		14.422		6.77		7.32		4.31		5.95		5.75		1.24

				HO-CDI		5.84		4.19		12.25		10.19		9.16		8.76		2.51		3.61		3.38		2.45		2.15		4.76		3.45		3.72





		



CO-CDI

CO-HCFA

HO-CDI

Rate per 10,000 patient days

Facility Wide C. difficile



		Quarter		SIR																																		Mean		1.2275		0.4104375

		Q1 2016		0.894		1																																Std dev		0.3870321692		0.3565817286

		Q2 2016		0.677		1

		Q3 2016		1.686		1		0.766

		Q4 2016		1.163		1		0.766		1.432																								Quarter		SIR		Mean		UCL		LCL

		Q1 2017		1.461		1		0.766																										Q1 16		0.894		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q2 2017		1.484		1		0.766																										Q2 16		0.677		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q32017		0.33		1		0.766																										Q3 16		1.686		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q4 2017		0.329		1		0.766																										Q4 16		1.163		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q1 2018		0.532		1		0.766																										Q1 17		1.461		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q2 2018		0.394		1		0.766																										Q2 17		1.484		1.2275		1.6145321692		0.8404678308

		Q3 2018		0.371		1		0.766																										Q3 17		0.33		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q42018		0.816		1		0.766																										Q4 17		0.329		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q1 2019		0.503		1		0.766																										Q1 18		0.532		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q2 2019		0.625		1		0.766																										Q2 18		0.394		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q3 2019		0		1		0.766																										Q3 18		0.371		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q4 2019		0.838		1		0.766																										Q4 18		0.816		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q1 2020		0		1		0.766																										Q1 19		0.503		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q2 2020		0		1		0.766																										Q2 19		0.625		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q3 2020		1.276		1		0.766																										Q3 19		0		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q4 2020		0.185		1		0.766																										Q4 19		0.838		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q1 2021		0.368		1		0.554																										Q1 20		0		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

		Q2 2021		0		1		0.554																										Q2 20		0		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

																																		Q3 20		1.276		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

																																		Q4 20		0.185		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

																																		Q1 21		0.368		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

																																		Q2 21		0		0.4104375		0.7670192286		0.0538557714

						SIR				Hospital Compare		HSR

		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		1.432		1		0.861

		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		1.097		1		0.837

		Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.871		1		0.805

		Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.624		1		0.784

		Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.395		1		0.766

		Jul-19		Q417-q318		0.406		1		0.74

		Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.524		1		0.711

		Feb-20		Q218-Q119		0.516		1		0.67

		Apr-20		Q318-Q219		0.612		1		0.639

		Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.509		1		0.61

		Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.491		1		0.582		0.579

		Feb-21		Q219-Q120		0.368		1		0.582

		Apr-21		Q319-Q220		0.207		1		0.582

		Jul-21		Q419-Q320		0.469		1		0.554

		Oct-21		Q120-Q420		0.327		1		0.539																																		EXCLUDING COVID19 DATA Q1 AND Q2 20

		Feb-22		Q220-Q121		0.437		1		0.554																																						SIR				Hospital Compare

		Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.417		1		0.529																																		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		1.432		1		0.861

		Jul-22		Q420-Q321		0.311		1		0.529																																		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		1.097		1		0.837

																																												Oct-18		Q117-Q417		0.871		1		0.805

																																												Feb-19		Q217-Q118		0.624		1		0.784

																																												Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.395		1		0.766

																																												Jul-19		Q417-q318		0.406		1		0.74

																																												Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.524		1		0.711

																																												Feb-20		Q218-Q119		0.516		1		0.67

																																												Apr-20		Q318-Q219		0.612		1		0.639

																																												Jul-20		Q418-Q319		0.509		1		0.61

																																												Oct-20		Q119-Q419		0.491		1		0.582

																																												Feb-21		Q219-Q120		0.466		1		0.582

																																												Apr-21		Q319-Q220		0.371		1		0.582

																																												Jul-21		Q419-Q320		0.998		1		0.554

																																												Oct-21		Q120-Q420		0.644		1		0.539

																																												Feb-22		Q220-Q121		0.543		1		0.554

																																												Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.417		1		0.529

																																												Jul-22		Q420-Q321		0.311		1		0.529





		



Standardized Infection Ratio

Parrish Facility Wide CDI SIR



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Period

SIR

C. difficile Standardized Infection Ratio



		



SIR

Mean

UCL

LCL

Quarter

Standardized Infection Ratio

Parrish Hospital Onset C. difficile infection Control Chart



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Frame

SIR

C. difficile Standardized Infection Ratio



						Number of HO infections		PCD		Rate		Cumulative rate

		2018		Oct		3		2794		10.7372942019

				Nov		0		2616		0		11.4678899083

				Dec		1		2988		3.3467202142		13.3868808568

		2019		Jan						0		0

				Feb						0		0

				Mar						0		0

				Apr						0		0

				May						0		0

				Jun						0		0

				Jul						0		0

				Aug						0		0

				Sep						0		0





						Number of HO infections		PCD		Rate		Cumulative rate

		2018		Oct		1		2847		0.3512469266

				Nov						0		0

				Dec						0		0

		2019		Jan						0		0

				Feb						0		0

				Mar						0		0

				Apr						0		0

				May						0		0

				Jun						0		0

				Jul						0		0

				Aug						0		0

				Sep						0		0





		Quarter		SIR								Annual

		Q1 2016		0		1						2016		3.57		1

		Q2 2016		5.633		1						2017		2.164		1

		Q3 2016		8.09		1						2018		1.188		1

		Q4 2016		0		1						2019		4.242		1

		Q1 2017		3.64		1

		Q2 2017		2.16		1

		Q32017		0		1

		Q4 2017		2.12		1

		Q1 2018		0		1

		Q2 2018		0		1

		Q3 2018		1.56		1

		Q4 2018		2.06		1

		Q1 2019		0		1

		Q2 2019		7.33		1

		Q3 2019		2.7		1

		Q4 2019		10.3		1

		Q1 2020		4.69		1

		Q2 2020		6.13		1

		Q3 2020		3.53		1

		Q4 2020		0		1

		Q12021		0		1

		Q2 2021		0		1

		Q3 2021		8.37		1

																																										EXCLUDING COVID DATA

						SIR				Hospital Compare		HSR																																		SIR				Hospital Compare

		Apr-18		Q316-Q217		3.643		1		0.901																																Apr-18		Q316-Q217		3.643		1		0.901

		Jul-18		Q416-Q317		1.867		1		0.883																																Jul-18		Q416-Q317		1.867		1		0.883

		Oct-18		Q117-Q417		2.322		1		0.866																																Oct-18		Q117-Q417		2.322		1		0.866

		Feb-19		Q217-Q118		1.22		1		0.866																																Feb-19		Q217-Q118		1.22		1		0.866

		Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.683		1		0.867																																Apr-19		Q317-Q218		0.683		1		0.867

		Jul-19		Q417-q318		1.197		1		0.865																																Jul-19		Q417-Q318		1.197		1		0.865

		Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.833		1		0.848																																Oct-19		Q118-Q418		0.833		1		0.848

		Feb-20		Q218-Q119		1.162		1		0.83																																Feb-20		Q218-Q119		1.162		1		0.83

		Apr-20		Q318-Q219		2.669		1		0.827																																Apr-20		Q318-Q219		2.669		1		0.827

		Jul-20		Q418-Q319		2.934		1		0.823																																Jul-20		Q418-Q319		2.934		1		0.823

		Oct-20		Q119-Q419		4		1		0.821		0.822																														Oct-20		Q119-Q419		4		1		0.821

		Feb-21		Q219-Q120		5.123		1		0.821																																Feb-21		Q219-Q120		5.666		1		0.821

		Apr-21		Q319-Q220		4.178		1		0.821																																Apr-21		Q319-Q220		4.61		1		0.821

		Jul-21		Q419-Q320		4.507		1		0.865																																Jul-21		Q419-Q320		5.08		1		0.865

		Oct-21		Q120-Q420		2.439		1		0.955																																Oct-21		Q120-Q420		0.629		1		0.955

		Feb-22		Q220-Q121		1.625		1		0.865																																Feb-22		Q220-Q121		0.968		1		0.865

		Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.77		1		1.009																																Apr-22		Q320-Q221		0.77		1		1.009

		Jul-22		Q420-Q321		1.63		1		1.009																																Jul-22		Q420-Q321		1.63		1		1.009





		



Standardized Infection Ratio

Parrish Facility Wide MRSA SIR



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time period

SIR

MRSA Bacteremia Standardized Infection Ratio



		



SIR

Hospital Compare

Time Period

SIR

MRSA Bacteremia Standardized Infection Ration



		HYST												COLO

				Rate		SSI				Cases						Rate		SSI				Cases

		Q1 2016		0.00		0				17				Q1 2016		5.56		1				18

		Q2 2016		0.00		0				22				Q2 2016		0.00		0				19

		Q3 2016		0.00		0				17				Q3 2016		0.00		0				25

		Q4 2016		0.00		0				15				Q4 2016		0.00		0				10

		Q1 2017		0.00		0				15				Q1 2017		8.33		2				24

		Q2 2017		0.00		0				16				Q2 2017		0.00		0				15

		Q3 2017		0.00		0				12				Q3 2017		7.69		2				26

		Q4 2017		0.00		0		0.879		10				Q4 2017		8.33		2		0.907		24

		Q1 2018		0.00		0		0.879		11				Q1 2018		0.00		0		0.907		27

		Q2 2018		0.00		0		0.879		8				Q2 2018		0.00		0		0.907		15

		Q3 2018		0		0		0.879		5				Q3 2018		0		0		0.907		11

		Q4 2018		0		0		0.879		4				Q4 2018		0		0		0.907		14

		Q1 2019		0		0		0.879		4				Q1 2019		0				0.907		19

		Q2 2019		0		0		0.879		6				Q2 2019		6.25				0.907		16

		Q3 2019		0		0		0.879		1				Q3 2019		0		0		0.907		14

		Q4 2019		0		0		0.879		6				Q4 2019		5		0		0.907		20

		Q1 2020		0		0		0.879		0				Q1 2020		0				0.907		13

		Q2 2020		0		0		0.879		4				Q2 2020		0				0.907		15

		Q3 2020		0		0		0.879						Q3 2020		0				0.907

		Q4 2020		0		0		0.879		4				Q4 2020		0				0.907		19

		Q1 2021		0		0		0.863						Q1 2021		0				0.944

		Q2 2021		0		0		0.863						Q2 2021		0				0.944

		Gameplan		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19		Mar-19		Apr-19		Apr-19		May-19		Jun-19		Jul-19		Aug-19		Sep-19				YTD

		Colo/Hyst		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19		Feb-19		Mar-19		Apr-19		May-19		Jun-19		Jul-19														PACE		Infections		Procedures		Rate

		HPRO/KPRO		Jun-18		Jul-18		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19		Mar-19		Apr-19		May-19														Aug-18		0		5		0.00

		% Surgical Site infection rate (All Procedures)		Jun-18		Jul-18		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19		Mar-19		Apr-19		May-19														Sep-18		0		3		0.00

		COLO		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		10.00		0.00		0.00				1.75										Oct-18		0		2		0.00

		HYST		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00										Nov-18		0		5		0.00

		HPRO		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		8.33		9.09		0.00				12.50		14.29		0.00		10.00		28.57				7.02										Dec-18		0		4		0.00

		KPRO		0.00		9.09		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		5.88		0.00				1.46										Jan-19		0		2		0.00

		% SSI All		0.57		0.20		1.11		0.21		0.57		0.59		0.39				0.44		0.63		0.61		0.70		0.53				0.54										Feb-19		0		5		0.00

																																										Mar-19		0		4		0.00

																																										Apr-19		0		1		0.00

		COLO		Oct (Aug)		0		1		0																																May-19		1		4		25.00

				Nov (Sept)		0		5		0																																Jun-19		0		5		0.00

				Dec (Oct)		0		4		0																																Jul-19		0		3		0.00

				Jan (Nov)		0		6		0																																Aug-19		0		2		0.00

				Feb (Dec)		0		4		0

				Mar (Jan)		0		6		0																																Total:		1		45		2.22

				Apr (Feb)		0		6		0

				May (Mar)		0		5		0

				Jun(Apr)		0		2		0

				Jul (May)		1		10		10

				Aug (Jun)		0		4		0

				Sept (July)		0		4		0

						1		57		1.7543859649

		Hyst		Oct (Aug)		0		3		0

				Nov (Sept)		0		2		0

				Dec (Oct)		0		2		0

				Jan (Nov)		0		1		0

				Feb (Dec)		0		1		0

				Mar (Jan)		0		1		0

				Apr (Feb)		0		1		0

				May (Mar)		0		2		0

				Jun (Apr)		0		3		0

				Jul (May)		0		1		0

				Aug (Jun)		0		2		0

				Sept (July)		0		1		0

						0		20		0

		Hip		Oct (Jun)		0		8		0

				Nov (Jul)		0		4		0

				Dec (Aug)		0		8		0

				Jan (Sept)		0		10		0

				Feb (Oct)		1		13		7.6923076923

				Mar (Nov)		1		11		9.0909090909

				Apr (Dec)		0		11		0

				May (Jan)		1		8		12.5

				Jun (Feb)		2		14		14.2857142857

				Jul (Mar)		0		10		0

				Aug (Apr)		1		10		10

				Sept (May)		2		7		28.5714285714

						8		114		7.0175438596

		Knee		Oct (Jun)		0		19		0

				Nov (Jul)		1		11		9.0909090909

				Dec (Aug)		0		11		0

				Jan (Sept)		0		15		0

				Feb (Oct)		0		11		0

				Mar (Nov)		0		15		0

				Apr (Dec)		0		3		0

				May (Jan)		0		7		0

				Jun (Feb)		0		12		0

				Jul (Mar)		0		6		0

				Aug (Apr)		1		17		5.8823529412

				Sept (May)		0		10		0

						2		137		1.4598540146

		SSI ALL		Oct (Jun)		3		526		0.5703422053

				Nov (Jul)		1		493		0.2028397566

				Dec (Aug)		5		451		1.1086474501

				Jan (Sept)		1		479		0.2087682672

				Feb (Oct)		3		527		0.569259962

				Mar (Nov)		3		508		0.5905511811

				Apr (Dec)		2		508		0.3937007874

				May (Jan)		2		456		0.4385964912

				Jun (Feb)		3		479		0.6263048017

				Jul (Mar)		3		489		0.6134969325

				Aug (Apr)		4		569		0.7029876977

				Sept (May)		3		571		0.5253940455

						33		6056		0.5449141347

		Gameplan		Oct-19		Nov-19		Dec-19		Jan-20		Feb-20		Mar-20		Apr-20		Apr-20		May-20		Jun-20		Jul-20		Aug-20		Sep-20		YTD		Oct-20

		Colo/Hyst		Aug-19		Sep-19		Oct-19		Nov-19		Dec-19		Jan-20		Feb-20		Feb-20		Mar-20		Apr-20		May-20		Jun-20		Jul-20				Aug-20

		HPRO/KPRO		Jun-19		Jul-19		Aug-19		Sep-19		Oct-19		Nov-19		Dec-19		Dec-19		Jan-20		Feb-20		Mar-20		Apr-20		May-20				Jun-20

		% Surgical Site infection rate (All Procedures)		Jun-19		Jul-19		Aug-19		Sep-19		Oct-19		Nov-19		Dec-19		Dec-19		Jan-20		Feb-20		Mar-20		Apr-20		May-20				Jun-20

		COLO		0.00		0.00		0.00		16.67		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.56

		HYST		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HPRO		16.67		0.00		14.29		0.00		9.09		10.00		7.14				0.00		0.00		0.00		33.30		0.00		6.19

		KPRO		7.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.64

		% SSI All		0.60		0.00		0.40		0.00		0.17		0.41		0.22				0.00		0.00		0.73		0.66		0.32		0.26

		COLO		Oct (Aug)		0		6		0

				Nov (Sept)		0		4		0

				Dec (Oct)		0		9		0

				Jan (Nov)		1		6		16.6666666667

				Feb (Dec)		0		5		0

				Mar (Jan)		0		2		0

				Apr (Feb)		0		7		0

				May (Mar)		0		5		0

				Jun(Apr)		0		7		0

				Jul (May)		0		0		0

				Aug (Jun)		0		8		0

				Sept (July)		0		5		0

						1		64		1.5625

		Hyst		Oct (Aug)		0		0		0

				Nov (Sept)		0		0		0

				Dec (Oct)		0		1		0

				Jan (Nov)		0		3		0

				Feb (Dec)		0		2		0

				Mar (Jan)		0		0		0

				Apr (Feb)		0		0		0

				May (Mar)		0		0		0

				Jun (Apr)		0		0		0

				Jul (May)		0		1		0

				Aug (Jun)		0		3		0

				Sept (July)		0		3		0

						0		13		0

		Hip		Oct (Jun)		1		6		16.6666666667

				Nov (Jul)		0		6		0

				Dec (Aug)		1		7		14.2857142857

				Jan (Sept)		0		6		0

				Feb (Oct)		1		11		9.0909090909

				Mar (Nov)		1		10		10

				Apr (Dec)		1		14		7.1428571429

				May (Jan)		0		9		0

				Jun (Feb)		0		12		0

				Jul (Mar)		0		8		0

				Aug (Apr)		1		3		33.3333333333

				Sept (May)		0		5		0

						6		97		6.1855670103

		Knee		Oct (Jun)		1		13		7.6923076923

				Nov (Jul)		0		8		0

				Dec (Aug)		0		3		0

				Jan (Sept)		0		6		0

				Feb (Oct)		0		9		0

				Mar (Nov)		0		8		0

				Apr (Dec)		0		4		0

				May (Jan)		0		4		0

				Jun (Feb)		0		4		0

				Jul (Mar)		0		2		0

				Aug (Apr)		0		0		0

				Sept (May)		0		0		0

						1		61		1.6393442623

		SSI ALL		Oct (Jun)		3		499		0.6012024048

				Nov (Jul)		0		477		0

				Dec (Aug)		2		500		0.4

				Jan (Sept)		0		479		0

				Feb (Oct)		1		592		0.1689189189

				Mar (Nov)		2		492		0.406504065

				Apr (Dec)		1		457		0.2188183807

				May (Jan)		0		511		0

				Jun (Feb)		0		421		0

				Jul (Mar)		3		411		0.7299270073

				Aug (Apr)		1		151		0.6622516556

				Sept (May)		1		310		0.3225806452

						14		5300		0.2641509434





		



Rate

SSI

2020-21

Rate per 100 procedures

Abdominal Hysterectomy Surveillance



		



2020-21

Rate per 100 procedures

Colon SSI Surveillance



				Case load (Source: PMC Operating list from isreports)

		Names		Jan-18		Feb-18		Mar-18		Apr-18		May-18		Jun-18		Jul-18		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19

		Glenn, James		4		6		13		5		8		14		9		10		4		7		8		7		6		8

		Hanna, Ramy		8		4		8		10		4		7		9		6		5		14		17		10		7		11

		McShane, Robert		5		4		6		8		10		8		5		3		5		6		7		11		6		10

		Mosley, Emmett		5		8		7		10		11		10		7		12		9		9		14		6		7		12

		Rojas, Joseph		0		5		4		1		0		3		2		6		2		9		3		8		5		6

				Infections-Meditech and Chart Reviews

				Jan-18		Feb-18		Mar-18		Apr-18		May-18		Jun-18		Jul-18		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19

		Glenn, James		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hanna, Ramy		1		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		McShane, Robert		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Mosley, Emmett		0		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		2		2		1		0		0

		Rojas, Joseph		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Infection Rate

				Jan-18		Feb-18		Mar-18		Apr-18		May-18		Jun-18		Jul-18		Aug-18		Sep-18		Oct-18		Nov-18		Dec-18		Jan-19		Feb-19

		Glenn, James		0.00		0.00		0.00		40.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		10.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Hanna, Ramy		12.50		0.00		0.00		10.00		0.00		0.00		11.11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		McShane, Robert		20.00		25.00		0.00		0.00		10.00		12.50		0.00		33.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20.00

		Mosley, Emmett		0.00		12.50		0.00		10.00		0.00		0.00		14.29		0.00		0.00		22.22		14.29		16.67		0.00		0.00

		Rojas, Joseph		N/A		0.00		0.00		0.00		N/A		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00





		

		55		68		80.8823529412

		76		101		75.2475247525

		82		120		68.3333333333

		118		161		73.2919254658

		49		64		76.5625

		94		123		76.4227642276

		63		76		82.8947368421

		38		47		80.8510638298

		31		44		70.4545454545

		44		59		74.5762711864

		103		110		93.6363636364

		33		50		66

		45		62		72.5806451613

		48		65		73.8461538462

		55		71		77.4647887324

		50		63		79.3650793651

		984		1284		76.6355140187





		80.8823529412

		75.2475247525

		68.3333333333

		73.2919254658

		76.5625

		76.4227642276

		82.8947368421

		80.8510638298

		70.4545454545

		74.5762711864

		93.6363636364

		66

		72.5806451613

		73.8461538462

		77.4647887324

		79.3650793651



Days

Percent Compliant

Hand Hygiene Compliance



		







parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®


Chart1

		July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019
Jul-20

		July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019
Jul-21

		July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021
Jul-22

		July 1, 2020-June 30, 2022
Jul-23



PSI #

Observed raw number of PSI3

Pressure Injuries

7

6

2

1



PSI LIST

		Provider-Level Indicators

		■ PSI 02 - Death rate in low-mortality diagnosis related groups (DRGs)

		■ PSI 03 - Pressure ulcer rate

		■ PSI 04 - Death rate among surgical inpatients with serious treatable conditions

		■ PSI 05 - Retained surgical item or unretrieved device fragment count

		■ PSI 06 - Iatrogenic pneumothorax rate

		■ PSI 07 - Central venous catheter-related blood stream infection rate

		■ PSI 08 - Postoperative hip fracture rate

		■ PSI 09 - Perioperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate

		■ PSI 10 - Postoperative physiologic and metabolic derangement rate

		■ PSI 11 - Postoperative respiratory failure rate

		■ PSI 12 - Perioperative pulmonary embolism or deep vein thrombosis rate

		■ PSI 13 - Postoperative sepsis rate

		■ PSI 14 - Postoperative wound dehiscence rate

		■ PSI 15 - Accidental puncture or laceration rate

		■ PSI 16 - Transfusion reaction count

		■ PSI 17 - Birth trauma rate – injury to neonate

		■ PSI 18 - Obstetric trauma rate – vaginal delivery with instrument

		■ PSI 19 - Obstetric trauma rate-vaginal delivery without instrument

		■ PSI 90 - Patient Safety for Selected Indicators		PSI 90Composite

		Area-Level Indicators

		■ PSI 21 - Retained surgical item or unretrieved device fragment rate

		■ PSI 22 - Iatrogenic pneumothorax rate

		■ PSI 23 - Central venous catheter-related blood stream infection rate

		■ PSI 24 - Postoperative wound dehiscence rate

		■ PSI 25 - Accidental puncture or laceration rate

		■ PSI 26 - Transfusion reaction rate

		■ PSI 27 - Postoperative hemorrhage or hematoma rate





Master List

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?		CMS Confirmed		PSI

		Sawdy Jr, Robert C		H000209036		A00032981482		November		2015				1/10/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Bradley, Rebecca		H000046321		A00032807471		October		2015				3/5/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Tutolo, Michael		H000168037		A00033184003		January		2016				3/27/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Pons, Michael J SR		H000319929		A00033188947		January		2016				4/18/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Steigner, James E		H000183761		A00033162538		January		2016				10/16/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Gregory, William J		H000154559		A00033201385		January		2016				12/30/19										n/a		n/a		Yes				15

				H000245940		A00033466673		April		2016				1/15/20										n/a		n/a		Yes				6

				H000315835		A00033624370		May		2016				4/20/20										n/a		n/a		Yes				6

		Heiney, Audrey C		H000033494		A00033587502		May		2016				5/13/20										n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Griffin, Evelyn		H000400267		A00033472747		May		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Groh, Linda		H000239968		A00033536269		May		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Heiney, Audrey C		H000033494		A00033587502		May		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Bugbee, Clark R		H000180312		A00033626839		June		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

				H000068262		A00033980517		August		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				6

		Nelson, Harold		H000192767		A00033906496		August		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Hall, Robert		H000419478		A00033989591		September		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Armstrong, Robert A		H000085415		A00033878927		September		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Kelly, Yvonne		H000006536		A00034289330		November		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Whitehead, Margret		H000114947		A00034327221		December		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Aylmer, John J III		H000310027		A00033743782		July		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Stanley, John A		H000207671		A00033764317		June		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Marion, Michael R		H000132286		A00033624685		May		2016														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Mateer Jr, William		H000423823		A00034562504		February		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

				H000422546		A00034663633		March		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				6

		Ferguson, Michael		H000235549		A00034724161		April		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Bodor, Joyce		H000048637		A00034721712		April		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Thornsley, Kendall		H000174142		A00035344308		September		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Myering, Martin		H000152556		A00035552603		December		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Detorres, Robert J		H000051541		A00034688952		April		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Algermissen, John		H000186324		A00035162452		August		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Campbell, Karen		H000143986		A00035119486		July		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Holzman, Diane		H000107419		A00034735894		March		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Rammacca, Paul		H000430032		A00035166529		September		2017														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Mccloud, Nayetta		H000131546		A00035510247		January		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Davis, Janet		H000092851		A00035738061		January		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Chastain, Douglas W		H000258830		A00035905116		March		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

				H000150740		A00036033124		April		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				6

		Dean, Marcella		H000155216		A00036103935		May		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Schreiber, Patricia		H000029520		A00036391761		July		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Jennings, Dixie		H000315545		A00036661494		October		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Milling, Russell E		H000086627		A00036526416		August		2018														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Dodson, Linda		H000421689		A00037036605		January		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Connors, Francis		H000196448		A00037137072		February		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Moody, William		H000123665		A00037073830		February		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Hinden, Alan		H442724		A37083433		March		2019		1/21/19				-43486		Hospice Med		Medicare FFS				No		n/a		Yes				3

		Parks, Harland		H444575		A37295391		March		2019		3/20/19				-43544		Hospice Med		Medicare FFS				No		n/a		Yes				3

		Olden, Alan		H200742		A37331998		April		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Barnes, Kathleen		H187512		A37359148		April		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Barnes, Kathleen		H000187512		A00037359148		April		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

				H246961		A37350857		April		2019		4/15/19				3		SNF		Medicare HMO				n/a		n/a		Yes				13

		Thompson, William		H000214995		A00037345113		April		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				15

		Darden, Rashauna		H00055730		A37390499		May		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

				H444715		A00037433455		May		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Harris, Melissa		H00069322		A37438488		June		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Aquiar, Natalie		H145533		A37576030		June		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Alesse, Mary		H202520		A37665015		July		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Walker, Patsy		H254222		A37667987		July		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Moorer, John Wesley		H63375		A37629920		July		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				12

		Cantwell, Jeffrey		H000144590		A00037931599		October		2019		9/27/19				-43735		SNF		Medicare HMO		10138		Yes		Yes		Yes				3

		Roagers, Kenneth		H128696		A37920352		October		2019		Hemaiden										10194		n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Bennett, Christopher		H287859		A37948726		October		2019												10324		Yes		Yes		Yes				9

				H000419159		A00038238002		December		2019		12/27/19				3		Home				10607		No		n/a		Yes				19

		Connors, Francis		H196448		A37137072		February		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Hinden, Alan		H442724		A37017894		January		2019		1/4/19				-43469		SNF		Medicare FFS				No		n/a		Yes				3

		Liskiewics, Brian		H131901		A37708633		July		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				11

		Martin, Shirley (Read Note)		H443276		A37595949		July		2019												10654		Yes		No		Yes (was rebilled)				15

		Kelly, Ricky		H308111		A37286036		March		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Jones, Stanley		H296344		A37314796		March		2019														n/a		n/a		Yes				4

		Williams, Thomas				A38297206		January		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Pape, Wallace				A38248530		January		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Bright, Johnie				A00038015343		January		2020														Yes		No		No				14

		Huddleston, Nancy				A38221800		January		2020														Yes		No		No				15

		Irons, John		H000012778		A38146254		January		2020		11/28/19				-43797		LTC		Medicare HMO		10612, 10554		Yes		Yes		Yes				3

		Joseph, Nancy		H000449329		A00038399747		February		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Pridgen, Williams		H80359		A00038398244		February		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Seaberg, Monica		H000180342		A38356531		February		2020														Yes		No		No				6

		Gallant, Patrick		H453683		A38410429		February		2020														Yes		No		No				6

		Brown, Grace		H000206887		A38313326		February		2020														Yes		No		No				9

		Lane, Ellen				A00038408415		February		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Lane, Ellen				A00038408415		February		2020														Yes		No		No				13

		Joseph, Nancy		H000449329		A00038399747		February		2020														Yes		No		No				13

		Talbott, Martha				A38439774		March		2020														Yes		No		No				5

		Talbott, Martha				A38439774		March		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Getz, Mary		H209657		A38435426		March		2020												10257, 10912		Yes		Yes		Yes				12

		Maynard, Louis				A00038489290		March		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Hibbard, Virginia		H93915		A38532743		March		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Hibbard, Virginia		H93915		A38532743		March		2020														Yes		No		No				9

		Maynard, Louis				A00038489290		March		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Alonso, Jose		H000259517		A00038542346		April		2020												11165		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Petrie, Aubree		H000206200		A00038573101		April		2020		4/18/20				2		Home				11135		No		n/a		Yes				19

		Bauman, Rebecca		H35347		A38563177		May		2020		4/11/20				-43932		LTC		Commercial				No		n/a		Yes (false positive, will not meet CMS)				3

		Howard, Marcelene		H5920		A00038588216		May		2020												11203		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No				9

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No				13

		Cate, Lester		H416816		A00038724852		June		2020												11432, 11538		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Tilenius, Sylvia		H000455864		A00038695920		June		2020														Yes		No		No				6

		Hempel, Shirley		H000052677		A00038789087		July		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Dajani, Lufti		H000424092		A00038722864		July		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Rivet, Charles		H249230		A00038704391		July		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Hill, Kennith		H000410350		A00038756847		July		2020														Yes		No		No				6

		Tanner, Markus		H000277050		A00038762688		July		2020														Yes		No		No				9

		Price, Terry		H000144998		A00038777322		July		2020														Yes		No		No				9

		Hill, Kennith		H000410350		A00038756847		July		2020														Yes		No		No				15

		Price, Terry		H000144998		A00038777322		July		2020														Yes		No		No				15

		Lafountain, Raymond		H000267457		A00038842399		August		2020												11234, 11636		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Kearns, Paul		H000457065		A00038869418		August		2020														Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Dacus, Travis		H000102694		A00038832002		August		2020														Yes		No		No				12

		Highsmith, Helen		H000004278		A00038919734		September		2020														Yes		No		No				4

		Valore, Marjorie		H000068755		A00038975033		September		2020												11905		Yes		Yes		Yes				12

		Jackson, Telisha		H000455276		A00038989505		September		2020												11856		No		n/a		Yes				19

		Mildred Porter		H000151696		A00039078340		October		2020												12063		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Phelps, Lowell		H000290583		A00039013057		October		2020												11908		Yes		No		No				8

		Martin, Charles		H000400265		A00039051495		October		2020												11959		Yes		No		No				8

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		No		No				9

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		Yes		Yes				11

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		Yes		Yes				13

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020														Yes		No		No				15

		Spivey, Frazer		H000286590		A00039104914  		November		2020														Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Mudrak, Alexander				A00039180443		November		2020												12156		Yes		No		No				5

		Peng, Emma		H000106991		A00039165626		November		2020												12115		Yes		No		No				8

		Donall, Judith		H000273038		A00039147723		November		2020												12097		Yes		No		No				9

		Lynch, Patricia		H000215600		A00039123492		November		2020												12094		Yes		Yes		Yes				12

		Manning, Louise		H000254775		A39066378		November		2020												12108		Yes		Yes		Yes				15

		Skanes, Carrie		H000032276		A00039164462		December		2020														No		No		Yes (rebilled to No)				9

		Struble, David		H000417691		A00039205646		December		2020														Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Thompson, Thersa		H000077256		A00039151907		December		2020														Yes		No		No				11

		Thompson, Thersa		H000077256		A00039151907		December		2020														Yes		No		No				12

		Hooper,Donald		H000431842		A39340237		January		2021												12437		Yes		Yes		No				13

		Loyd, Louis		H000249345		A39326632		January		2021														Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Scheuerlein, Robert		H150565		A39238621		February		2021																						12

		Smith, Monica				A39413364		February		2021												12536		Yes		Yes						4

		Jones, Sally		H237377		A39435011		February		2021														Yes		No						4

		Slack				A39382387		February		2021												12617		Yes		Yes						9

		Robert L Nyce		H000107685		A00039274774		January		2021														No				Yes				3

				H000455810		A00039232541		January		2021														No				Yes				3





PSI 3

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Hinden, Alan		H442724		A37017894		January		2019		1/4/19		1/10/19		6		SNF		Medicare FFS				No				Yes		Jul-17								Public Report		Jul-20		Jul-21		Jul-22		Jul-23

		Hinden, Alan		H442724		A37083433		March		2019		1/21/19		3/5/19		43		Hospice Med		Medicare FFS				No				Yes		Aug-17		1						Timeframe		July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019		July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019		July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021		July 1, 2020-June 30, 2022

		Parks, Harland		H444575		A37295391		March		2019		3/20/19		3/27/19		7		Hospice Med		Medicare FFS				No				Yes		Sep-17								PSI #		7		6		2		1

		Cantwell, Jeffrey		H000144590		A00037931599		October		2019		9/27/19		10/16/19		19		SNF		Medicare HMO		10138		Yes		Yes		Yes		Oct-17								Eligible DC		0		0		0

		Irons, John		H000012778		A38146254		January		2020		11/28/19		1/15/20		48		LTC		Medicare HMO		10612, 10554		Yes		Yes		Yes		Nov-17								Observed Rate per 1000 DC		0		0		0

		Bauman, Rebecca		H35347		A38563177		May		2020		4/11/20		5/13/20		32		LTC		Commercial				No				Yes (false positive, will not meet CMS)		Dec-17		1

		Nyce, Robert		H000107685		A00039274774		January		2021														No		No		Yes		Jan-18

		Hansen, Patricia		H000455810		A00039232541		January		2021														No		Yes		Yes		Feb-18

		Butler, Andre		H316212		A00039530373		April		2021		3/20/21		4/30/21		41		SNF		Medicaid HMO				No?		Yes?				Mar-18

		Cantrell, Michele										8/4/21																		Apr-18

																														May-18

		Smith, Ricky		H427865				Oct/nov?		2021										Medicaid				Preliminarily		Prelim Yes				Jun-18

																														Jul-18

																														Aug-18		1

				On HSR																										Sep-18

				Not on HSR																										Oct-18		1

																														Nov-18

																														Dec-18

																														Jan-19		1

																														Feb-19

																														Mar-19		2

																														Apr-19

																														May-19

																														Jun-19

																														Jul-19

																														Aug-19

																														Sep-19

																														Oct-19		1		N/A

																														Nov-19

																														Dec-19

																														Jan-20		1

																														Feb-20

																														Mar-20

																														Apr-20

																														May-20

																														Jun-20

																														Jul-20

																														Aug-20

																														Sep-20

																														Oct-20

																														Nov-20

																														Dec-20

																														Jan-21		1

																														Feb-21

																														Mar-21

																														Apr-21

																														May-21

																														Jun-21

																														Jul-21

																														Aug-21

																														Sep-21

																														Oct-21

																														Nov-21

																														Dec-21

																														Jan-22

																														Feb-22

																														Mar-22

																														Apr-22

																														May-22

																														Jun-22

																														Jul-22

																														Aug-22

																														Sep-22

																														Oct-22

																														Nov-22

																														Dec-22





PSI 3

		



PSI #

PSI 3



PSI 4

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		Surgeon		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Beville, Dorothy		H30216		A36701704		October		2018		9/30/18		10/3/18		Celis																				Public Report		Jul-20		Jul-21		Jul-22		Jul-23

		Connors, Francis		H196448		A37137072		Feburary		2019						McShane														Yes						Timeframe		July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019		July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019		July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021		July 1, 2020-June 30, 2022

		Kelly, Ricky		H308111		A37286036		March		2019						Oskouei														Yes						PSI #				3

		Jones, Stanley		H296344		A37314796		March		2019						Glenn														Yes						Eligible DC				37

		Olden, Alan		H200742		A37331998		April		2019						Mathews														Yes						Observed Rate per 1000 DC		0		81.0810810811		0

		Barnes, Kathleen		H187512		A37359148		April		2019						Mosley														Yes

		Alesse, Mary		H202520		A37665015		July		2019						Celis														Yes

		Roagers, Kenneth		H128696		A37920352		October		2019						Hemaiden								10194						Yes

		Williams, Thomas				A38297206		January		2020						Patel										Yes		No		No

		Joseph, Nancy		H000449329		A00038399747		February		2020						Patel										Yes		No		No

		Pridgen, Williams		H80359		A00038398244		February		2020						Mathews										Yes		No		No

		Maynard, Louis				A00038489290		March		2020						Oskouei										Yes		No		No

		Hibbard, Virginia		H93915		A38532743		March		2020						Patel										Yes		No		No

		Alonso, Jose		H000259517		A00038542346		April		2020						Patel								11165		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Howard, Marcelene		H5920		A00038588216		May		2020						Patel								11203		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Cate, Lester		H416816		A00038724852		June		2020						Zambos								11432, 11538		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Hempel, Shirley		H000052677		A00038789087		July		2020						Celis										Yes		No		No

		Dajani, Lufti		H000424092		A00038722864		July		2020						Oskouei										Yes		No		No

		Rivet, Charles		H249230		A00038704391		July		2020						Zambos										Yes		No		No

		Lafountain, Raymond		H000267457		A00038842399		August		2020						Zambos								11234, 11636		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Kearns, Paul		H000457065		A00038869418		August		2020						Celis										Yes		Yes		Yes

		Highsmith, Helen		H000004278		A00038919734		September		2020						Celis										Yes		No		No

		Mildred Porter		H000151696		A00039078340		October		2020						Patel								12063		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Struble, David		H000417691		A00039205646		December		2020						Celis										Yes		Yes

		Spivey, Frazer		H000286590		A00039104914  		November		2020						Hanna										Yes		Yes

		Loyd, Louis		H000249345		A39326632		January		2021						Gonzalez								12480		Yes		Yes		Yes				4

		Smith, Monica		H000139055		A39413364		February		2021						Patel								12536		Yes		Yes						4

		Jones, Sally		H237377		A39435011		February		2021						Mathews/Celis?										Yes		No						4

		Yocum, Irene		H000183252		A00039902705		July		2021						Glenn		Does not meet inclusion criteria?						13325

		Perry, Sue		H000253046		A00039978606		August		2021						Patel		Does not meet inclusion criteria?						13428		Yes		Yes

		Sonnelitter, John		H000425819		A00040107575		October		2021						Zambos								13629		Yes		Yes

				On HSR

				Not on HSR





PSI 5

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Talbott, Martha				A38439774		March		2020														Yes		No		No

		Mudrak, Alexander				A00039180443		November		2020												12156		Yes		No





PSI 6

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

				H000068262		A00033980517		August		2016																		Yes

				H000315835		A00033624370		May		2016																		Yes

				H000245940		A00033466673		April		2016																		Yes

				H000422546		A00034663633		March		2017																		Yes

				H000150740		A00036033124		April		2018																		Yes

		Seaberg, Monica		H000180342		A38356531		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Gallant, Patrick		H453683		A38410429		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Tilenius, Sylvia		H000455864		A00038695920		June		2020														Yes		No		No

		Hill, Kennith		H000410350		A00038756847		July		2020														Yes		No		No

		Kirk, Melissa		H000073578		A00039603907		June		2021												13083		Yes		Yes





PSI 7

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?





PSI 8

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Phelps, Lowell		H000290583		A00039013057		October		2020												11908		Yes		No		No

		Martin, Charles		H000400265		A00039051495		October		2020												11959		Yes		No		No

		Peng, Emma		H000106991		A00039165626		November		2020												12115		Yes		No





PSI 9

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Bennett, Christopher		H287859		A37948726		October		2019												10324		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Brown, Grace		H000206887		A38313326		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Hibbard, Virginia		H93915		A38532743		March		2020														Yes		No		No

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No

		Tanner, Markus		H000277050		A00038762688		July		2020														Yes		No		No

		Price, Terry		H000144998		A00038777322		July		2020														Yes		No		No

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		No		No

		Donall, Judith		H000273038		A00039147723		November		2020												12097		Yes		No

		Skanes, Carrie		H000032276		A00039164462		December		2020														No		No		Yes (rebilled to No)

		Slack, Johnie		H000189324		A39382387		February		2021												12617		Yes		yes						9

		Mogrovejo, Doris		H464423		A39946447		August		2021												13429		Yes		Yes

				On HSR

				Not on HSR





PSI 10

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?





PSI 11

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Bradley, Rebecca		H000046321		A00032807471		October		2015																		Yes

		Sawdy Jr, Robert C		H000209036		A00032981482		November		2015																		Yes

		Tutolo, Michael		H000168037		A00033184003		January		2016																		Yes

		Pons, Michael J SR		H000319929		A00033188947		January		2016																		Yes

		Heiney, Audrey C		H000033494		A00033587502		May		2016																		Yes

		Marion, Michael R		H000132286		A00033624685		May		2016																		Yes

		Bugbee, Clark R		H000180312		A00033626839		June		2016																		Yes

		Stanley, John A		H000207671		A00033764317		June		2016																		Yes

		Aylmer, John J III		H000310027		A00033743782		July		2016																		Yes

		Nelson, Harold		H000192767		A00033906496		August		2016																		Yes

		Hall, Robert		H000419478		A00033989591		September		2016																		Yes

		Mateer Jr, William		H000423823		A00034562504		February		2017																		Yes

		Detorres, Robert J		H000051541		A00034688952		April		2017																		Yes

		Algermissen, John		H000186324		A00035162452		August		2017																		Yes

		Rammacca, Paul		H000430032		A00035166529		September		2017																		Yes

		Chastain, Douglas W		H000258830		A00035905116		March		2018																		Yes

				H000086627		A00036526416		August		2018																		Yes

		Milling, Russell E		H000196023				November		2018														Missed				No

		Dodson, Linda		H000421689		A00037036605		January		2019																		Yes

		Connors, Francis		H000196448		A00037137072		February		2019																		Yes

		Darden, Rashauna		H00055730		A37390499		May		2019																		Yes

		Harris, Melissa		H00069322		A37438488		June		2019																		Yes

		Liskiewics, Brian		H131901		A37708633		July		2019																		Yes

		Pape, Wallace				A38248530		January		2020														Yes		No		No

		Lane, Ellen				A00038408415		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Maynard, Louis				A00038489290		March		2020														Yes		No		No

		Talbott, Martha				A38439774		March		2020														Yes		No		No

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Thompson, Thersa		H000077256		A00039151907		December		2020

				On HSR

				Not on HSR





PSI 12

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Kelly, Yvonne		H000006536		A00034289330		November		2016																		Yes												Public Report		Apr-17		Apr-18		Apr-19		Apr-20		Apr-21		Apr-22		Jul-23

		Griffin, Evelyn		H000400267		A00033472747		May		2016																		Yes												Timeframe		July, 1 2013-June 30, 2015		July 1, 2014-June 30, 2015		October 1, 2015-June 30, 2017		July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019		July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019		July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021		July 1, 2020-June 30, 2022

		Myering, Martin		H000152556		A00035552603		December		2017																		Yes												PSI #								4		3		9

		Thornsley, Kendall		H000174142		A00035344308		September		2017																		Yes												Eligible DC								979		722

		Ferguson, Michael		H000235549		A00034724161		April		2017																		Yes												Observed Rate per 1000 DC		4.86		4.46		3.19		4.09		4.16		0

		Bodor, Joyce		H000048637		A00034721712		April		2017																		Yes

		Mccloud, Nayetta		H000131546		A00035510247		January		2018																		Yes

		Davis, Janet		H000092851		A00035738061		January		2018																		Yes

		Dean, Marcella		H000155216		A00036103935		May		2018																		Yes

		Schreiber, Patricia		H000029520		A00036391761		July		2018																		Yes

		Moody, William		H000123665		A00037073830		February		2019																		Yes		Date and time of procedure prior to registration time

		Barnes, Kathleen		H000187512		A00037359148		April		2019																		Yes		Date and time of procedure prior to registration time

		Plantier, Kelly		H444715		A00037433455		May		2019																		Yes		No qualifying procedure

		Aquiar, Natalie		H145533		A37576030		June		2019																		Yes		Date and time of procedure prior to registration time

		Walker, Patsy		H254222		A37667987		July		2019																		Yes

		Moorer, John Wesley		H63375		A37629920		July		2019																		Yes

		Getz, Mary		H209657		A38435426		March		2020												10257, 10912		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Dacus, Travis		H000102694		A00038832002		August		2020														Yes		No		No

		Valore, Marjorie		H000068755		A00038975033		September		2020												11905		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Lynch, Patricia		H000215600		A00039123492		November		2020												12094		Yes		Yes

		Thompson, Thersa		H000077256		A00039151907		December		2020												12222		ARTERIAL

		Scheuerlein, Robert		H000150565		A00039238621		February		2021												12255

		Baillie, Betty		H000441165		A00039547567		April		2021												12783

		Champagne, Robert		H000144773		A00039532429		April		2021												13099		Yes		Yes

		Zysk, Paul		H000462466		A00039725858		June		2021												13016		Yes		Yes

		Morace, Carolyn		H000457670		A00040020794		September		2021												13476

				On HSR

				Not on HSR



CMS reporting period July 1, 2018 to December 31, 2019
N=3

CMS reporting period July 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020
N projected = 5

CMS reporting period July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021

N (9/8/21)  projected = 7



PSI 12

		



Observed raw number of PSI12

Observed PSI by Public Reporting Period



PSI 13

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

				H000196023				November		2018

				H246961		A37350857		April		2019		4/15/19		4/18/19		3		SNF		Medicare HMO								Yes

		Lane, Ellen				A00038408415		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Joseph, Nancy		H000449329		A00038399747		February		2020														Yes		No		No

		Scott, Ollie		H000052565		A00038587937		May		2020														Yes		No		No

		Hampton, Susan		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020												11870		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Hooper, Donald		H000431842		A00039340237		January		2021		1/26/21		1/29/21		3		SNF		Medicare		12437		Yes		Yes

				On HSR

				Not on HSR





PSI 14

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Bright, Johnie				A00038015343		January		2020														Yes		No		No





PSI 15

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposition		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		Meets PSI?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

		Steigner, James E		H000183761		A00033162538		January		2016																		Yes

		Gregory, William J		H000154559		A00033201385		January		2016																		Yes

		Groh, Linda		H000239968		A00033536269		May		2016																		Yes

		Heiney, Audrey C		H000033494		A00033587502		May		2016																		Yes

		Armstrong, Robert A		H000085415		A00033878927		September		2016																		Yes

		Whitehead, Margret		H000114947		A00034327221		December		2016																		Yes

		Holzman, Diane		H000107419		A00034735894		March		2017																		Yes

		Campbell, Karen		H000143986		A00035119486		July		2017																		Yes

		Jennings, Dixie		H000315545		A00036661494		October		2018																		Yes

				H000196023				November		2018														Missed

		Thompson, William		H000214995		A00037345113		April		2019																		Yes

		Martin, Shirley (Read Note)		H443276		A37595949		July		2019												10654		Yes		No		Yes (was rebilled)		The admission order started after the NG tube insertion. Will be Rebilled, not a PSI 15

		Huddleston, Nancy				A38221800		January		2020														Yes		No		No

		Hill, Kennith		H000410350		A00038756847		July		2020														Yes		No		No

		Price, Terry		H000144998		A00038777322		July		2020														Yes		No		No

		Susan Hampton		H000067694		A00038866836		October		2020

		Manning, Louise		H000254775		A39066378		November		2020												12108		Yes		Yes

		Ramsey, Globle		H000167814		A00039764022		June		2021												13079		Yes		Yes

		Caudill, Lori		H000182595		A00039762711		June		2021														Yes		No-Questionable

				On HSR

				Not on HSR





PSI 19

		Patient name		MRN		Account		Discharge Month		Discharge Year		Admit Date		Discharge Date		LOS		Disposotion		Payer Type		RL Number		QRM Reviewed?		IBM CareDiscovery Occurred?

				H000419159		A00038238002		December		2019		12/27/19		12/30/19		3		Home				10607

		Petrie, Aubree		H000206200		A00038573101		April		2020		4/18/20		4/20/20		2		Home				11135

		Jackson, Telisha		H000455276		A00038989505		September		2020												11856







parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019 July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019 July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021

Jul-20 Jul-21 Jul-22

Postoperative Pulmonary Embolism or Deep Vein Thrombosis



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Leapfrog safety score

• HCAHPS
• Patient safety indicators 
• Low volume procedures
• MRSA

Opportunities



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Quality and Finance



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Quality/Finance
Delays in Completion of Physician Documentation

Delays in completing required physician documentation have caused 
delays in coding and billing and preparation of quality reports
• As of November 30 – 488 deficiencies, among 39 providers

• 116 of these deficiencies affect the coding and billing of $3.9 million in gross 
charges - among 11 providers with one physician representing 66% of the 
deficiencies

• Status of deficiencies is routinely communicated; physicians are strongly 
encourage to complete documentation requirements

• Quality reporting has been delayed due to the incomplete patient 
records

• Staff will continue to work with physicians to improve timeliness 
and will provide a status report each month going forward



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Questions?



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Stan Retz, CPA, Vice Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 06, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5 
(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Public Comments 

II. Review and approve minutes of (October 04, 2021) 

Motion: To recommend approval of the October 04, 2021 minutes as presented. 

III. Appointment of New Pension Committee Member 

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the appointment of Mr. Casey 
Crouch to the Pension Administrative Committee for a two-year term beginning 
December 06, 2021 through December 05, 2023. 

IV. Financial Review- Mr. Bailey 

V. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHIC H THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR 
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, 
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE. TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on October 4, 2021 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor. The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 

Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairperson 
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

Member(s) Absent: 
None 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Ms. Crooks called the meeting to order at 12:54 p.m. 

CITY LIAISON 

The Finance Committee recessed at 12:55 p.m. and the Executive Committee convened for the 
purpose of the report from the City Manager. The Finance Committee resumed at 1 :06 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED THAT THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE THE AUGUST 2, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE2 

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

Mr. Bailey summarized the August 2021 financial statements and year to date financial 
performance of the Health System. 

DISPOSALS 

Obsolete and surplus property as specified was presented to the Finance Committee for disposal. 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
DECLARE THE EQUIPMENT LISTED IN THE REQUEST FOR DISPOSAL OF 
OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS PROPERTY FORMS AS SURPLUS AND OBSOLETE AND 
DISPOSE OF SAME IN ACCORDANCE WITH FS 274.05 AND FS 274.96. 

OTHER 

There was no other business to come before the committee. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1: 17 p.m. 

Peggy Crooks 
Chairperson 



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®



parrishmed.com

Healing Families – Healing Communities®

Finance Committee
FYTD October 31, 2021 – Performance Dashboard

Indicator FYTD 2022 Actual FYTD 2022 Budget FYTD 2021 Actual

IP Admissions 348 436 431

LOS 6.0 4.3 5.0

Surgical Procedures 375 450 371

ED Visits 2,293 2,719 2,659

OP Volumes 4,255 5,065 4,600

Hospital Margin % -6.62% 8.50% 4.59%

Investment Income $ $2.2 Million $0.4 Million -$0.8 Million

EBIDA Margin % 7.71% 5.92% -7.51%

EBIDA Margin %-
Excluding Invest Income

-10.09% 3.12% -0.08%



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2021 meeting. 

II. Reading of the Huddle 

III. Public Comment 

IV. COVID-19 Vaccine Program Compliance - Ms. Sellers 

V. Attorney Report - Mr. Boyles 

VI. Other 

VII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDrNGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBA TIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE rNTHIS PROCEEDrNG SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHrNGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSP IT AL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on October 4, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor. The following members were present: 

Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C.M., Vice Chairman 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Peggy Crooks 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

Members Absent: 
None 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 12:55 p.m. 

CITY LIAISON 

The Finance Committee suspended its agenda and the Executive Committee convened at 12:55p.m. 
for the purpose of reviewing a report from the City Manager, Mr. Scott Larese. Mr. Larese provided 
the latest edition of Titusville Talking Points, and addressed questions from the committee. The 
Executive Committee recessed at 1 :06 p.m. to resume the Finance Committee. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Executive Committee reconvened at 1: 17 p.m. Discussion ensued and the following motion was 
made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Cole and approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 2, 2021 MEETING MINUTES OF 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 

READING OF THE HUDDLE 

Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE2 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

ATTORNEY REPORT 

No Attorney report was presented. 

OTHER 

There was no other business to discuss. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 1 :20 p.m. 

Stan Retz, CPA 
Chairman 



EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C. M. (ex-offi cio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (Non-voting) 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENT AL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Review and Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2021 meeting, as presented. 

II. Board Assessment Questionnaire - Mr. Lifton 

III. Other 

IV. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, 
FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 
268-61 IO. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDA NCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN 
DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT OF 
SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

COMMITTEE 

A regular meeting of the Educational, Governmental and Community Relations 
Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating Parrish Medical 
Center was held on October 4, 2021 at 1:41 p.m. in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor. The following members were present: 

Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. (1 :42 p.m.) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

Member(s) Absent: 
None 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the 
file copy of these minutes. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Ms. Fitzgerald called the meeting to order at 1 :41 p.m. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Dr. Galfo, and approved ( 4 ayes, 
0 nays, 0 abstentions). Dr. Patel was not present at the time the vote was taken. 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF MAY 3, 2021 
AND JUNE 7, 2021 EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS, AS PRESENTED. 

SPACE COAST HEALTH CENTERS, INC. UPDATE 

Mr. Lewis provided an overview and update of the Space Coast Health Centers, Inc. and 
its development as a Federally Qualified Healthcare Center "Look-a Like". 

OTHER 

No other items were presented. 



EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENT AL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE2 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2: 11 p.m. 

Billie Fitzgerald 
Chairperson 



Board Self-Assessment
Introduction and Overview

December 6, 2021



Why do a Self-Assessment?

• Element of good governance

• Specified in PMC bylaws

▪ Every odd year

▪ Education Committee responsibility

• Consider if/how governance might be improved

▪ Structural changes (e.g., Quality Committee)

▪ Style, procedural changes



History at PMC

• The Governance Institute, 2006

▪ Fast Track Board Self-Assessment

• Process tailored to PMC’s needs

• Self-Assessments facilitated by Lifton Associates

▪ 2009

▪ 2013

▪ 2019



Overview

• Process

▪ Questionnaire

▪ Individual interviews

▪ Review of bylaws, minutes

▪ Compare to previous assessments, peer hospitals

• Results at February 2022 board meeting

▪ Discussion

▪ Follow-up, if necessary



James Lifton, LFACHE
Lifton Associates, LLC

305 S. Chester
Park Ridge, Illinois 60068

847.518.0141

jim@liftonassociates.com
www.liftonassociates.com



DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
DECEMBER 6, 2021 

NO EARLIER THAN 2:00 P.M., 
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. PMC's Vision - Healing Families - Healing Communities 

III. Approval of Agenda 

IV. Recognitions(s) 

V. Review Approval of Minutes (October 4, 2021 Regular Meeting) 

VI. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 

VII. Public Input and Comments***! 

VIII. Unfinished Business*** 

IX. New Business*** 

A. North Brevard Medical Support, Inc, Liaison Report-Mr. Retz 

X. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/ Announcements 

XI. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

XII. Consent Agenda*** 
A. Finance 

1. Motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Casey Crouch to the Pension 
Administrative Committee for a two-year term beginning December 06, 
2021 through December 05, 2023. 

*** I Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154: 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
DECEMBER 6, 2021 
PAGE2 

► non-agenda items - 3 minutes per citizen 
► agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
► 10 minute total per citizen 
► must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item 

[ see items marked * * *] 

XIII. Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee 

B. Finance Committee 

C. Executive Committee 

D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 

E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee 

XIV. Process and Quality Report- Mr. Mikitarian 

A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 

XVI. Other 

XVII. Closing Remarks - Chairman 

XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MA TIER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL 
NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBA TIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE 
RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIALACCOMMODA TION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 
951 NORTH WASHINGTON A VENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE 
IN A TIEN DANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MA TIERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM THE 
MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES. 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 2: 14 p.m. on October 4, 2021 in Conference 
Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor. The following members were present: 

Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairman 
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Maureen Rupe 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 

Member(s) Absent: 
None 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 2:14 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PMC'S VISION - Healing Families - Healing Communities® 

Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PM C' s Vision -Healing 
Families - Healing Communities®. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Jordan requested approval of the agenda in the packet as revised. Discussion ensued and 
the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Cole and approved (9 ayes, 
0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVED TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGENDA AS 
PRESENTED. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE2 

RECOGNITIONS 

There were no recognitions. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. 
Cole and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOVE TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 2, 2021 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, AS PRESENTED. 

OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 

Dr. Galfo asked Dr. Patel if there has been any feedback received from the medical staff 
concerning the need for support during this pandemic. Dr. Patel stated he has not received 
any feedback regarding the need for support, adding there have been no requests for 
emotional or psychological support. 

Dr. Galfo shared her appreciation for the members of the medical staff. 

Mr. Cole shared that the Mayor gave a standing ovation for Parrish Medical Center during 
the last City Council meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 

NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, and the following motion was made by Ms. 
Crooks, seconded by Dr. Galfo and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). 

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE3 

A. Finance 

1. Move to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment 
listed in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 
Forms as surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with 
FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Quality Committee 

Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 

Finance Committee 

Ms. Crooks reported all items were covered during the meeting. 

Executive Committee 

Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting. 

Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 

Ms. Fitzgerald reported all items were covered during the meeting. 

Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 

Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 

PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 

Mr. Mikitarian noted PMC is overdue for the Integrated Care Certification resurvey as well 
as the Stroke Survey. 

Mr. Mikitarian noted the positive responses received regarding the employee bonuses. 

Mr. Loftin shared the improvement in the availability of agency staff, adding that PMC 
continues to work with the nursing schools to recruit additional nursing staff. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 4, 2021 
PAGE4 

Hospital Attorney 

Legal counsel had no report. 

OTHER 

Mr. Cole announced that the North Brevard Rotary Club would be hosting a beverage tasting 
event at Titus Landing Harley Davidson on October 16, 2021 from 6-8p.m. The beneficiary 
of the event is Sandpoint Park and the all-inclusive improvements to the park. 

Ms. Crooks congratulated Mr. Bailey on his recent promotion. 

CLOSING REMARKS 

There were no closing remarks. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:26 p.m. 

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Chairman 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 16, 2021 

Present: R. Patel, M. Storey, D. Barimo, B. Mathews, G. Cuculino, F. Dienst, R. Henry, 
A. Ochoa, J. Rojas, C. Fernandez, C. Manion, G. Mikitarian, V. Williams, C. McAlpine 

Absent: P. Carmona, J. Zambos, H. Cole 

The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was called to order on November 16, 2021 at 5:30 pm in the 
Conference Center. A quorum was determined to be present. 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:31pm. 

I. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The following motion was made by Dr. Barimo, seconded by Dr. Dienst, and 
unanimously approved. 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous Regular Session minutes (October 
11, 2021) as written and distributed. 

II. OLD BUSINESS: None 

III. FOLLOW UP MEC BUSINESS: None 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: - Policies Requiring MEC Approval - attached 

a. Institutional Review Board 
b. Intrathecal Chemotherapy 9500-2044 
c. After Hours Pharmacy Services/Night Locker 9500-2047 
d. Automated Dispensing Machine, 9500-2018 
e. Anticoagulation Management Program, 9500-2016 
f. Professional Liability Policy, 9500-31 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the policies as written was made by Dr. Barimo, 

seconded by Dr. Dienst and unanimously approved. 

V. Information Education- None 



VI. Report from Administration -

Mr. Mikitarian reviewed the impact of the new Federal Mandate for Covid 
Vaccination and PMC's plan of action: 

Town Halls regularly scheduled 
Forms distributed (PolicyStat) to attest to vaccination ( or) 
path to exemption (Religious/Medical) 
Need to reach out to all medical staff (PMC/PMG) for similar reporting 

- NHSN reporting function Quality Manager/Med Staff Services 

VII. Report from the Board (Regular Session minutes attached ) NO ACTION 
Board of Directors Regular Session, September 14, 2021 
Board of Directors - Regular Session Quality Committee September 2021 

Committee Reports - NO ACTION 
Credentialing & Medical Ethics (Regular Session, November 8, 2021) 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA - ST ANDING ORDERS 

• E306 Hypoglycemia-Neonatal - Multiple Revisions 

• E3621 Hyperbilirubinemia Algorithm - New Order Set 

• E3383 Neonatal Hypoglycemia Algorithm - Multiple Revisions 

• E3379 Newborn Sepsis - Revised Added "C-Reactive Protein (CRP)- Stat", Added 

"Procalcitonin-Stat", Added IV Fluids "Dextrose 5% Water _ml/hr continuous IV infusion", 

Added IV Fluids "Dextrose 10% Water ml/hr continuous IV infusion" 

• E3387 Neonatal Sepsis Algorithm - Multiple Revisions 

• E664 Hyperbilirubinemia-Neonatal - Multiple Revisions 

• El 109ab Rapid Sequence Intubation - Revised "Removal of Restraints, Vital Signs Q2H, and 

Comment Section under Paralysis 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda in block, as written and 
distributed was made by Dr. Ochoa, seconded by Dr. Rojas, and unanimously 
approved. 

IX. OPEN FORUM 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned to Executive Session at 5:46 
p.m. 

Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
Medical Staff President 

Christopher Manion, M.D. 
Secretary IT reasurer 


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Pension Committee
	3. Investment Committee
	4. Quality Committee
	December 21 Quality Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	December 2021 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 6
	Performance Dashboard
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Leapfrog safety score
	Slide Number 16
	Quality/Finance
	Slide Number 18


	5. Finance Committee
	Dec 21 Finance Committee Presentation Oct 21.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee


	6. Executive Committee
	7. Education Committee
	8. Board of Directors

